

## **Education and Examination Regulations 2019-2020**

# MASTER's Programs of the School of Humanities and Digital Sciences

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

PART 1 - GENERAL	3
Section 1 General Provisions	3
Article 1.1 Applicability of the regulations	3
Article 1.2 Definition of terms	4
Article 1.3 Objectives of the program	5
Article 1.4 Program form	5
Article 1.5 Final examinations of the program	6
Article 1.6 Evaluation of education in the degree programs	6
Section 2 Organization of the Program	7
Article 2.1 Study load	7
Article 2.2 Indication of track on diploma and transcript of grades	7
Article 2.3 Composition of the programs	8
Article 2.4 Practicals	10
Section 3 Examinations and Final Examination of the Program	12
Article 3.1 Exam periods and frequency of exams	12
Article 3.2 Form of the exams	13
Article 3.3 Oral Exams	14
Article 3.4 Determination and publication of exam results	14
Article 3.5 Period of validity	15
Article 3.6 Right of inspection	15

## Education and Examination Regulations 2019-2020 MASTER's programs of the School of Humanities and Digital Sciences

Article 3.7 Exemptions
Article 3.8 Final Exam16
Article 3.9 Degree17
Section 4 Previous education, admission18
Article 4.1 Admissions Board
Article 4.2 Previous education and admission to the Master's programs18
Article 4.3 Language proficiency21
Article 4.4 Reviewing admission requests22
Section 5 Academic Counseling23
Article 5.1 Monitoring students' progress
Article 5.2 Academic counseling23
Section 6 Transitional and Final provisions24
Article 6.1 Switching from 'old style' to 'new style'
Article 6.2 Changes24
Article 6.3 Publication24
Article 6.4 Unforeseen circumstances
Article 6.5 Date of Entry into effect
PART 2 belonging to Article 2.2 - COMPONENTS OF THE CURRICULUM26
Master's program in Communication and Information Sciences (CIW)26
Master's program in Data Science and Society (DSS)31
Master's program in Philosophy (FI)
Master's program in Culture Studies (KCW)36
PART 3 – TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS41
FOR YOUR INFORMATION: Graduating in two specializations within Master's programs 67

#### **PART 1 - GENERAL**

#### **Section 1 General Provisions**

### Article 1.1 Applicability of the regulations

These regulations apply to the education and the examinations of the following Master's programs, henceforth to be called 'the programs'. Within these programs, several specialization tracks can be distinguished. (The abbreviations in parentheses refer to the Dutch titles, unless it concerns an English-taught program):

 Communication and Information Sciences (Communicatie- en Informatiewetenschappen) (CIW) <sup>1</sup>

[CROHO code 66826]

With the following tracks:

- Business Communication and Digital Media (BDM)
- ♦ Communication and Cognition (CC)
- ♦ Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence (CSAI)<sup>2</sup>
- ♦ New Media Design (NMD)
- ◆ Data Science and Society (DSS)

[CROHO-code 60964]

With the following tracks:

- Business
- ♦ Governance
- Health
- ♦ Media
- ♦ Philosophy (Filosofie) (FIL)<sup>3</sup>

<sup>1</sup> On September 1, 2018 (for new students), the last entry to the track Data Science: Business and Governance will be possible. If students have obtained all the components of the *CIW*- Data Science: Business and Governance Master's program before February 1, 2019, they will receive a *CIW* Master's degree stating their track in Data Science: Business and Governance. If students have not obtained all the components of the *CIW*- Data Science: Business and Governance Master's program before February 1, 2019, they may choose to continue the current *CIW*- Data Science: Business and Governance Master's program or to transfer to the Master's program in Data Science and Society by February 1, 2019. The last graduation moment for the CIW Master's program with the specialization Data Science: Business and Governance is

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> On September 1, 2019 (for new students), the last entry to the track CIW-*Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence* will be possible. All students who have not been able to complete their CIW-*Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence* by January 31, 2021 will have to continue their studies in one of the other specialization tracks within the CIW Master's program, provided they satisfy all the requirements, or in the CIW Free Program.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Philosophy, Science and Society (PSS):

February 1, 2017 is the last possibility for students to start on the *Philosophy, Science and Society (PSS)* track within the Philosophy Master's program. For this cohort and for those *Philosophy-PSS* Master's students who started this program earlier, transitional provisions will be formulated. Students of *Philosophy-PSS* from these cohorts are given the possibility to

#### [CROHO code 60822]

With the following tracks:

- ♦ Ethics of Business and Organizations (EBO)
- Philosophy of Contemporary Challenges (PCC)
- ♦ Philosophy of Humanity and Culture (PHC)
- ◆ Culture Studies (Kunst- en Cultuurwetenschappen) (KCW) [CROHO code 60087]

With the following Majors:

- ♦ Online Culture<sup>4</sup>
- ♦ Children's and Young Adult Literature (JL)

The programs are offered by the Tilburg School of Humanities and Digital Sciences, henceforth to be called: the School.

#### **Article 1.2 Definition of terms**

In these regulations, the following definitions apply:

- a. The law: the Dutch Higher Education and Research Act (WHW, Wet op het hoger onderwijs en wetenschappelijk onderzoek);
- b. student: the person enrolled at the university to receive instruction and/or take examinations that are part of the program;
- c. Component/course: a study unit of the program in the meaning of the law;
- d. practical: a practical exercise, as referred to in Article 7.13 of the law, in one of the following forms:
  - writing a thesis,
  - writing a paper or technical design,
  - doing a research assignment,
  - participating in fieldwork or an excursion,
  - doing an internship/traineeship,
  - participating in another educational activity that is aimed at acquiring particular skills;
- e. final examination: the Master's exam of the program;
- f. examination: the survey of the student's knowledge, insight and skills as referred to in Article 7.10.1 of the laws part of every course of the program, and the assessment of the outcomes of this survey. The survey concerns:

finish their studies within the Philosophy PSS track until January 31, 2020 at the latest. All students who have not been able to complete their Philosophy PSS Master's program by January 31, 2020 will have to continue their studies in one of the other specialization tracks within the Philosophy Master's program, provided they satisfy all the requirements, or in the Philosophy Free Program.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Until September 1, 2019 this track was split up into the subtracks *Art, Media and Society (AMS), Global Communication (GC)* and *Ritual in Society.* Transitional provisions will be formulated for students of these subtracks. Students from these cohorts are given the possibility to finish their studies within their subtracks until September 1, 2020 at the latest.

- answering a set of questions, orally or in writing,
- the translation or transcript of a text,
- a report of activities performed, in writing or orally (paper, essay, and oral presentation),
- the Master's thesis.
- g. semester: segment of the academic year, starting on September 1 and terminating no later than January 31, or starting no later than 1 February and terminating on August 31;
- h. ECTS: credit points in accordance with the European Credit Transfer System. EC-points (or EC) are to be read as ECTS. 1 ECTS = 28 hours of study;
- i. Pre-Master's track: the educational track consisting in principle of 60 ECTS, preparing students for the corresponding Master's program.

The other terms have the meaning accorded to them by law.

### Article 1.3 Objectives of the program

After successful completion of the program, students will have acquired

- thorough specialized knowledge, skills and insight with regard to certain areas of the field covered by program;
- an academic education;
- the ability to expound on a problem in the field covered by the program, to argue solutions and to critically assess them;
- a thorough preparation for a future career in the form of a coherent combination of compulsory courses, elective courses and a thesis;
- a critical attitude and social responsibility.

The program aims to teach the students sufficient knowledge, skills and insight in the field covered by the program to enable them to function professionally at an academic level.

The Examination Board decides on a framework for assessing the above.

### **Article 1.4 Program form**

The programs are offered in the following forms.

The <u>Communication and Information Sciences</u> Master's program is offered on a full-time basis; part-time enrollment is possible.

The <u>Data Science and Society</u> Master's program is offered on a full-time basis; part-time is possible.

The <u>Philosophy</u> Master's program is offered both on a full-time and on a part-time basis.

## Education and Examination Regulations 2019-2020 MASTER's programs of Humanities and Digital Sciences

The <u>Culture Studies</u> Master's program is offered on a full-time basis; part-time enrollment is possible.

The full-time Master's programs take one year. The part-time Master's programs take two years.

### Article 1.5 Final examinations of the program

The only final examination that can be taken in the programs is the final exam of a Master's program.

### Article 1.6 Evaluation of education in the degree programs

Evaluation of the degree programs takes place periodically. Each unit of study will be evaluated at least once every four years in writing or digitally. Moreover, units of study will be evaluated if the last evaluation has given rise to examining one or more specific aspects; if the unit of study has been offered by one or more other lecturers; if the unit of study content and/or an examination has/have been substantially changed; at the request of the lecturer(s)/academic director/students. In the written/digital evaluation procedure a standardized evaluation form is used. In addition, sounding board groups and student panels are active in which verbal evaluation data is collected about individual units of study and curriculum components.

## **Section 2 Organization of the Program**

#### Article 2.1 Study load

- 1. The study load of the program is 60 ECTS
- 2. The study load is expressed in whole ECTS.

#### Article 2.2 Indication of track on diploma and transcript of grades

To be able to claim the track on the diploma and the transcript of grades, students must meet the following conditions:

#### For the Master's program in Communication and Information Sciences

In the specialization tracks Business Communications and Digital Media, Communication and Cognition, New Media Design and Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence:

Students must obtain at least 4 units of study bearing the label of the relevant track (see PART 2) DEEL 2)

Please note (1): the track New Media Design has compulsory units of study and a limited number of elective units of study. Units of study bearing only the label of this track are not accessible to students of other specialization tracks.

Please note (2): Students who wish to obtain a track in Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence (CSAI) are recommended to take the units of study, including a CSAI thesis, which are referred to in PART 2 of the curriculum components of the Master's degree in Communication and Information Sciences for the recommended curriculum Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence (CSAI).

#### For the Master's program in Culture Studies

In the Majors Online Culture, Health Humanities, Children's and Young Adult literature and Management of Cultural Diversity:

Students must obtain all units of study belonging to the curriculum of the track (see PART 2).

### For the Master's program in Philosophy

In the tracks Ethics of Business and Organizations, Philosophy of Contemporary Challenges, and Philosophy of Humanity and Culture:

Students must obtain all units of study belonging to the curriculum of the track (see PART 2).

#### Article 2.3 Composition of the programs

### For all Master's programs:

The Master's programs and the tracks distinguished in each of these consist of the components and the corresponding study loads as specified in PART 2. Component details are specified in the OSIRIS Catalog.

Each year, it is decided which units of study will be offered and assessed in Dutch, in English, or in another language. Students are to take the unit of study in the language in which it is offered and assessed in the year in question.

The requirements that are set for the thesis and the way in which supervision and assessment take place are laid down in the thesis regulations of the study program concerned.

Participation in the educational components may be subject to conditions relating to:

- a. previously obtained units of study: if there are specific entry requirements for the participation in a unit of study, they will be mentioned via OSIRIS Catalog;
- b. attendance for classes:
  - practicals: for practicals compulsory attendance applies;
  - seminars: if there are specific entry requirements for the participation in a course, they will be announced via OSIRIS Catalog;

- lectures: in principle lectures are not compulsory. However, there may be educational reasons (like work forms that require active participation\*) for the lecturer to demand mandatory attendance during lectures. In these cases, compulsory attendance may be required at the lectures or parts thereof. The lecturer announces the compulsory attendance of the lecture or parts thereof before the start of the course via OSIRIS Catalog.
  - \* Examples of such work forms are the use of voting boxes/digital voting systems, quizzes, giving presentations during the lecture, etcetera.

For the Master's program in Communication and Information Sciences: In drawing up the schedules of the Communication and Information Science Master's programs, care is taken to avoid scheduling units of study with the same labels or units of study that are linked in terms of content at the same time. However, considering the large number of units of study offered in each block or semester, the time slots of certain units of study will inevitably overlap with others. In these cases, students will have to make a choice between these overlapping units of study.

If students have been admitted to the English-taught curriculum of the <u>Communication and Information Sciences</u> Master's program (Free program or specialization) and are required—on top of that – to take the *Statistics* (3 ECTS) module as an extra unit of study, they must have completed this module before they can start on their Master's thesis.

The Master's program in Communication and Information Sciences offers scope for following one elective course (6 ECTS). An elective course may be completed with no more than one Master's course offered by a degree program accredited by the Dutch Ministry of Education, Culture and Science. For any other choice, prior permission must be obtained from the Examination Board. No prior permission is given for more than one elective course. The chosen elective course must be related to the final attainment levels of the program. The School is not responsible for actually being able to follow the chosen elective course at another School or institution. It is up to the student to check whether he/she can be admitted. If more courses have been taken elsewhere—after successful completion—a request can be submitted to the Examination Board to list those units of study as 'extra courses' on the transcript of grades.

#### For the Master's Program in Philosophy:

One of the components of the <u>Philosophy</u> Master's program is the *Scriptietraject* (Master's Thesis Track) module.

#### For the Master's Program in Culture Studies:

In the tracks of <u>Management of Cultural Diversity</u> in the <u>Culture Studies</u> Master's program, room is reserved for an elective part. If students wish to follow this elective part at a foreign university, for instance by realizing their Master's thesis project there, the university in question must meet the NUFFIC quality criteria. In addition, the elective component in question must support to the program's field. The elective course should be related to the Master's thesis. To incorporate the elective part into their program, students need the approval of the Examination Board.

#### **Article 2.4 Practicals**

In addition to lectures and seminars, the following courses of the Master's programs as referred to in Article 2.2 and specified in PART 2, also include classes in the form of practicals.

#### For the Master's program in Communication and Information Sciences:

Research Skills

Voor de Masteropleiding Data Science and Society:

Research Skills: Programming with R (3 ECTS)

Research Skills: Data Processing Advanced (3 ECTS)

Research Skills: Data Processing (3 ECTS) Research Skills: Image Analysis (3 ECTS)

Research Skills: Spatiotemporal Data Analysis (3 ECTS)

For the Master's program in Culture Studies:

Research Skills modules

For the Master's program in Philosophy:

Master's Thesis Track (2 ECTS)

#### **Article 2.5 Language of instruction**

1. The language of instruction in the following Master's programs and the tracks within them is English:

#### Communication and Information Sciences:

♦ Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence (CSAI)

#### **Culture Studies:**

- ♦ Management of Cultural Diversity (MCD)
- ♦ Online Culture
- ♦ Health Humanities

Data Science and Society

## Education and Examination Regulations 2019-2020 MASTER's programs of Humanities and Digital Sciences

## Philosophy:

- ♦ Philosophy, Humanity and Culture (PHC)
- ♦ Philosophy of Contemporary Challenges (PCC)
- 2. The language of instruction in the other Master's programs and their tracks is Dutch and English.
- 3. Without prejudice to the provisions in subsection 2, one or more units of study that are part of the final exam can be offered and assessed in English or in another language. The language of instruction of the units of study that are part of the final exam is determined each year and specified in the electronic course information.

## Section 3 Examinations and Final Examination of the Program

#### Article 3.1 Exam periods and frequency of exams

- 1. In every academic year, there are two opportunities for taking the exams referred to in section 2 and specified in PART 2.
  - If a unit of study is offered more than once per academic year and/or if more than two opportunities for taking the exam for a unit of study are offered, students are allowed to take part in no more than two of these. If in one and the same academic year students score more than two results for a particular unit of study, the third and following efforts are declared invalid.
- 2. Without prejudice to the provisions in subsection 1, students are offered at least one opportunity to take the exam for units of study that were not taught in a specific academic year.
- 3. The form of the examinations as referred to in Article 3.2 of the first examination opportunity and the resit may differ.
  The lecturer communicates the form of the examination of both the first opportunity and the resit via the OSIRIS Catalog. Information about the form of the resit is available before the first exam takes place.
- 4. If assessment takes place in the form of a project, a paper, or an essay, these must be submitted within two months after the end of the unit of study. This applies to all units of study planned in a semester system. Any second, revised version of a paper or essay, must be submitted before March 30 for any unit of study taught in the first semester, and a first version of a paper or essay must be submitted before July 1 for any unit of study taught in the second semester. A possible second, revised version of a paper or essay for a unit of study taught in the second semester must be submitted before August 15. After these dates, students will have officially missed one opportunity.
- 5. If assessment of a unit of study taught in the block system takes place on the basis of a project, a paper, or an essay, these must be submitted within three weeks after the last day of class of the block in question. Any second, revised versions must be submitted on the last day of class of the block immediately following that in which the unit of study was taught at the latest. A second, revised version of a project, a paper, or an essay for a unit of

- study from the fourth block must be submitted before August 15. After these dates, students will have officially missed one opportunity.
- 6. Students with a dual career can apply for a Talent Status, which entitles them, for instance, to extra facilities with respect to the organization of their program and/or financial support. As far as it is within its power to do so, the School seeks to accommodate these students through special arrangements. The criteria for obtaining a Talent Status can be found in the Dual Career Regulations, which can be found as an appendix to the Student Charter. Students who have been awarded a Talent Status and who wish to make use of the above-mentioned facilities need to make an appointment with their academic counselor to draw up a study plan at the start of the academic year or as soon as the Executive Board has granted the Talent Status.

#### Article 3.2 Form of the exams

- The exams of the units of study referred to in section 2 and specified in PART 2 are oral or written exams, as specified in the corresponding course description. Written exams also include those in the form of one or more assignments, a project, a report, or a thesis.
- 2. At the student's request, the Examination Board can give students permission to take examinations in a different way and at a different time than originally specified. At the request of the student, the Examination Board can, under certain conditions, allow for an exam to be taken at a distance.
- 3. Students with disabilities can be given the opportunity by the Examination Board to take examinations in a way that is adapted as much as possible to their individual limitations. If necessary, the Examination Board will seek expert advice before taking a decision.
  If taking exams in an adapted form should require certain specific facilities to be made available or require that the exam be administered in a particular way, the students in question are to file a request to this effect at the Digital Registration Desk for Disabilities (*Digitaal Meldpunt Functiebeperking*).

#### **Article 3.3 Oral Exams**

- 1. In oral exams, not more than one person is assessed at the same time, unless the Examination Board has decided otherwise.
- An oral exam is a public event, unless the Examination Board or the examiner concerned has decided otherwise in a special case, or if the student has objected.
- 3. The examiner sees to it that an audio recording is made of any oral exam so that the questions asked, the answers given, and the lecturer's conclusions are recorded. The audio recording remains available during the period set for appeals as formulated in Article 3.4, subsection 5, or for the duration of an actual appeals procedure.

#### Article 3.4 Determination and publication of exam results

- The examiner determines the results of written exams of a component (course) within 15 workdays after the exam has been taken unless the academic director decides on the basis of the academic year calendar or any other regulations that exam results should be determined within 10 workdays.
- 2. In the case of oral exams, , in principle, the examiner determines the result immediately after the oral exam has taken place, or at least within 5 workdays after the oral exam has taken place, and provides the student with a written statement specifying the result.
- For exams that are neither oral nor written, the Examination Board decides beforehand how and the period within which the student will receive a written statement specifying the result.
- 4. The examiner provides the School's administration unit with the data necessary for publishing the results. The results are announced on the university website.
- 5. Students can appeal to the Examination Appeals Board within six weeks after the announcement of the results of an exam.

### Article 3.5 Period of validity

- 1. In principle, units of study passed by students have unlimited validity; results obtained for interim exams and interim assignments remain valid only during the academic year in question and only for the current duration of the unit of study in question (fall semester OR spring semester<sup>5</sup>), unless the Examination Board decides otherwise.
- 2. Without prejudice to the provisions in subsection 1, the Examination Board can impose an additional or substitute exam for a unit of study that was passed more than 5 years earlier before the student is admitted to take the final exam in question.
- 3. For the period of validity of exemptions for a particular unit of study, subsections 1 and 2 apply.

### **Article 3.6 Right of inspection**

- 1. For at least six weeks after the results of a written exam have been announced, students have the right to inspect their examination papers. In addition, at their request, they will be given a copy of their work at cost price. No copies are given of multiple-choice exams.
- 2. During the period mentioned in subsection 1, any interested person can inspect the questions and the assignments of the examination in question and, if possible, be given the norms on the basis of which assessment has taken place.
- 3. The Examination Board may determine that inspection occur at a fixed place and at at least two fixed points in time. If the person concerned can prove to be, or to have been, unable to come at this fixed place and time due to circumstances beyond his or her control, he or she will be offered another opportunity, if possible within the period mentioned in subsection 1.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 5}$  Please note: At a start in the spring semester, an academic year runs from February to February.

#### **Article 3.7 Exemptions**

- At the student's request, and having heard the examiner concerned, the Examination Board can grant a student an exemption for a particular course, provided the student
  - has taken and successfully completed a course at a university that is comparable in terms of content and level. In principle, no exemptions are given on the basis of exams taken at Education a university of applied sciences (*HBO*);

or

- can show that he or she possesses sufficient knowledge and skills with regard to the unit of study in question as a result of work or professional experience.
- The application is to be submitted to the secretary of the Examination Board together with the necessary papers substantiating the student's claim, and must include a specification of the applicant's reasons for making the request.
- 3. For students of the programs Culture Studies, Communication and Information Sciences and Data Science and Society:
  Students who follow two programs or who have already completed one will not be exempted from any elective course in the context of the second program based on units of study obtained from the first program.
- 4. The exemptions mentioned in subsection 1 in so far as they were part of a program successfully completed at another university than Tilburg University can be granted to a maximum of 12 ECTS per student.
- 5. Within the program, an exemption can never be granted for the thesis.

#### **Article 3.8 Final Exam**

- 1. The Examination Board determines the result of the final exam as soon as the student has provided sufficient proof of having passed the exams.
- Before determining the result of the final exam, the Examination Board itself
  can conduct an inquiry into the student's knowledge with regard to one or
  more units of study or aspects of the program, if and in so far as the results
  of the exams in question give cause to do so.

3. The result of the final exam can only be determined if the student has passed the final Bachelor's exam that provides admission to the Master's program in question.

## **Article 3.9 Degree**

- 1. The degree of Master of Arts or Master of Science is conferred on those who have passed the final exam
  - ♦ Communication and Information Sciences (Communicatie- en Informatiewetenschappen) (CIW): Master of Science
  - ♦ Data Science and Society: Master of Science
  - ♦ Philosophy (Filosofie) (FIL): Master of Arts
  - ♦ Culture Studies (*Kunst- en Cultuurwetenschappen*) (KCW): Master of Arts
- 2. The degree conferred is specified on the degree certificate.

## Section 4 Previous education, admission

#### **Article 4.1 Admissions Board**

and on February 1.

Admissions to the pre-Master's track and the Master's program are assigned to the Admissions Board of the programs. The Examination Board functions as the Admissions Board.

#### Article 4.2 Previous education and admission to the Master's programs

- The Master's programs in <u>Culture Studies</u>: <u>Online Culture, Culture Studies</u>:
   <u>Health Humanities, Culture Studies</u>: <u>Children's and Young Adult Literature, and Culture Studies</u>: <u>Management of Cultural Diversity</u> start once every academic year, on September 1.

   The other programs/tracks start twice every academic year, on September 1
- Admission on the basis of a Bachelor's degree (successful completion of a Bachelor's program) of the Tilburg School of Humanities and Digital Sciences

A person who has successfully obtained an examination from the Tilburg School of Humanities and Digital Sciences in the contiguous Bachelor's program as indicated below is admitted to the program:

Bachelor's programs contiguous with the Communication and Information Sciences Master's program (all tracks):

- ♦ Bachelor's program in Communication and Information Sciences (all tracks)
- ♦ Bachelor's program in Liberal Arts and Sciences: with the Major Cognitive Neuroscience Brain and Cognition, the Major Social Sciences: Human Behavior or the Major Business and Economics. Bachelor's programs contiguous with the Master's program in Data Science and Society:
- ♦ Bachelor's program in Communication and Information Sciences (all tracks)
- ♦ Bacheloropleiding Liberal Arts and Science (TSHD) except the Elective majors: Major Law in an International Context and Major Arts and Humanities
- ♦ Bachelor's program *Bedrijfseconomie* (TiSEM)

- ♦ Bachelor's program Econometrie en Operationele Research (TiSEM)
- ◆ Bachelor's program Economics (TiSEM)
- ♦ Bachelor's program *Economie en Bedrijfseconomie* (TiSEM)
- ♦ Bachelor's program *Economie en Informatica* (TiSEM)
- ♦ Bachelor's program International Business Administration (TiSEM)
- ♦ Bachelor's program Organisatiewetenschappen (TSB)
- ♦ Bachelor's program *Personeelwetenschappen* (TSB)
- ♦ Bachelor's program *Psychologie* (TSB)
- ♦ Bachelor's program *Sociologie* (TSB)

With reference to subsection 5 the Admissions Board will investigate the student's disciplinary expertise as well as his/her expertise on research methods and statistics.

# Bachelor's programs contiguous with the Master's program in Culture Studies: Children's and Young Adult Literature:

♦ Bachelor's program in Culture Studies (all tracks)

# Bachelor's programs contiguous with the Master's program in Culture Studies, Health Humanities:

- ◆ Bachelor's program in Culture Studies (all tracks)
- ♦ Bachelor's program in Philosophy
- ♦ Bachelor's program in Liberal Arts and Sciences

# Bachelor's programs contiguous with the Master's program in Culture Studies: Management of Cultural Diversity:

- ♦ Bachelor's program in Culture Studies (all tracks)
- ♦ Bachelor's program in Liberal Arts and Sciences
- ♦ Bachelor's program in Philosophy

Recommended are the specialization track Entrepreneurship, together with two courses in the field of organization, management, and policy.

# Bachelor's programs contiguous with the Master's program in Culture Studies: Online Culture:

- ♦ Bachelor's program in Culture Studies (all tracks)
- ♦ Bachelor's program in Liberal Arts and Sciences

## Bachelor's program contiguous with the Philosophy Master's program:

- ♦ Bachelor's program in Philosophy
- ♦ Bachelor's program in Liberal Arts and Sciences with the Major Arts and Humanities: Present, Past, Future

- 3. Admission on the basis of a Bachelor's program taken outside the Tilburg School of Humanities and Digital Sciences
  - Admission on the basis of a fully completed, related Bachelor's or Master's program. This ground of admission is valid for all starting moments.

Candidates can be admitted to the program, via the Admissions Board referred to in Article 4.1 if, in the Netherlands or abroad, they have successfully completed a university Bachelor's or Master's program in a related field, which, according to the Admissions Board, is equivalent to one of the contiguous Bachelor's programs specified in subsection 2a or if they are in possession of a diploma testifying to equivalent previous education.

- b. The Admissions Board reviews the admission requests on the basis of the admission criteria for the Master's program.
- 4. If an admission request is submitted on the basis of a successfully completed program at a Dutch educational institution, this program must be fully accredited by the Dutch Ministry of Education, Culture and Science.
- 5. The category of students referred to in subsection 3 also needs to satisfy the requirements for knowledge and skills as laid down in the specification of the final attainment level of the equivalent Bachelor's program of the School of Humanities and Digital Sciences.

# Additional requirements for admission to the Communication and Information Sciences Master's program:

In any case, the students referred to in subsection 3 need to satisfy the requirements for knowledge and skills as determined for the courses Methodology, Statistics for Bachelor's program CIS, and the Research Workshop of the Communication and Information Sciences Bachelor's program of the School of Humanities and Digital Sciences.

- 6. The Admissions Board can set additional requirements for students to be admitted to the Master's program. One of these is the option of students being admitted to the Pre-Master's track. The precise content of this track depends on the student's previous education and experience.
- 7. Admission on the basis of a pre-Master's track of the Tilburg School of Humanities and Digital Sciences

Admission on the basis of a fully completed pre-Master's track. This ground of admission is valid for all starting moments.

All those who have successfully completed the related Pre-Master's track of the Tilburg School of Humanities and Digital Sciences can be admitted.

8. Specific regulations with regard to admission to the Master's programs:

<none>

#### **Article 4.3 Language proficiency**

- Students requesting admission to a program or specialization taught in Dutch may be asked to prove they have sufficient command of the Dutch language. The requirement of sufficient command of the Dutch language is met by passing (one of) the following exams:
  - The Dutch State Exam Nederlands als Tweede Taal (Dutch as a Second language), Program II;
  - The Certificate Nederlands als Vreemde Taal, Profiel Taalvaardigheid Hoger Onderwijs (Dutch as a Foreign language, Language Proficiency Profile, Higher Education);
  - Certificate Nederlands als Vreemde Taal, Profiel Academische
     Taalvaardigheid (Dutch as a Foreign Language, Academic Language
     Proficiency Profile);
  - The Tilburg University *Instellingsexamen* (official in-house exam) for speakers of German.
- 2. Students of English-taught programs or specializations may be granted dispensation for the Dutch language proficiency requirement. In this case, the requirement is that students have sufficient command of the English language. Students mustmeet (one of) the following requirements:
  - Cambridge Certificate in Advanced English (CAE) grade A, B or C http://www.cambridgeesol.org/exams/general-english/cae.html
  - Cambridge Certificate of Proficiency in English (CPE) score A, B or C
     <a href="http://www.cambridgeesol.org/exams/general-english/cpe.html">http://www.cambridgeesol.org/exams/general-english/cpe.html</a>
  - a TOEFL test (Test Of English as a Foreign Language) with a minimum score of 90 on the Internet test;
  - an IELTS certificate (International English Language Testing System), the norm being an average score of 6.5 overall and 6.0 on each part of the test.

## Education and Examination Regulations 2019-2020 MASTER's programs of Humanities and Digital Sciences

The period of validity of the scores on the TOEFL and the IELTS test is two years, see:

http://www.ets.org/toefl/ibt/faq

http://www.ets.org/toefl/pbt/faq

http://www.ielts.org/institutions/faqs/test\_scores.aspx

The results of the TOEFL and the IELST test must have been obtained no longer than two years before the start of the student's program on September 1 or February 1.

#### **Article 4.4 Reviewing admission requests**

- Admission requests for a program can be submitted to the Admissions
   Board at any moment during the academic year but, in any case, before July
   for those programs starting on September 1, and before December for
   programs starting on February 1.
- Decisions regarding admission requests as referred to in Article 4.2, subsection 3 will be taken by the Admissions Board within six week after receipt of the request. Only admission requests accompanied by complete files will be considered.
- 3. Regarding admission to a program, as referred to in Article 4.2, subsection 3, the Admissions Board assesses the candidate's knowledge, insight, and skills. In addition to written proof of previous educational programs completed, the Board can have specific knowledge and skills assessed by experts within or outside the university.
- 4. Admission is granted on condition that candidates meet the knowledge and skills requirements referred to in Article 4.2, as evidenced by the certificates of the study programs they attended no later than the next starting date of the program in question.
- 5. The written notification regarding their admission alerts students to the possibility of appealing against a negative decision to the Examination Appeals Board.

## **Section 5 Academic Counseling**

#### **Article 5.1 Monitoring students' progress**

- 1. The central Student Administration registers the students' individual (course) results.
- 2. The central Student Administration is responsible for the accessibility of the students' study progress data on the Internet, as well as for providing information on this.

## **Article 5.2 Academic counseling**

- 1. In the framework of the admission procedure, the School makes an appointment with the students to discuss their individual structure of the program they are about to take.
- 2. The School is responsible for the students' introduction to the university and for providing academic counseling to the students enrolled in the program also with a view to their orientation towards possible study paths within and outside the study program.

## **Section 6 Transitional and Final provisions**

#### Article 6.1 Switching from 'old style' to 'new style'

Candidates can request the Examination Board to have their already obtained study results 'old-style' (propedeu*tic*/doctoral) ranked for corresponding parts in the Master's program.

## **Article 6.2 Changes**

- Any changes in these regulations are made by exceptional decision by the Dean and obtaining the Program Committee's advice and the Faculty Council's consent.
- 2. Any changes to these regulations do not pertain to the current academic year unless it can reasonably be argued that they are in no way detrimental to the interests of the students.
- 3. Furthermore, no changes in these regulations must adversely affect any other decision regarding a student taken by the Examination Board on the basis of the existing regulations.

### **Article 6.3 Publication**

- The Dean sees to a fitting publication of these regulations, of the Rules and Guidelines laid down by the Examination Board, and any changes to these documents.
- 2. Any person interested can obtain a copy of the documents referred to in subsection 1.

## Education and Examination Regulations 2019-2020 MASTER's programs of Humanities and Digital Sciences

#### **Article 6.4 Unforeseen circumstances**

- 1. In exceptional individual cases in which applying the Education and Examination Regulations would lead to situations of extreme unfairness, the Examination Board has the power to make an exception in favor of the student.
- 2. In cases not provided for by the Education and Examination Regulations, the Examination Board will decide.

## **Article 6.5 Date of Entry into effect**

These regulations shall enter into effect on September 1, 2019.

Adopted by the Dean on July 3, 2019.

## PART 2 belonging to Article 2.2 - COMPONENTS OF THE CURRICULUM

Component details are specified in the OSIRIS Catalog.

### Master's program in Communication and Information Sciences (CIW)

Students of the Master's program in Communication and Information Sciences (*Communicatie- en Informatiewetenschappen*) (CIW) can choose to graduate in one of the four tracks:

- Business Communication and Digital Media (BDM)
- Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence (CSAI)\*
- Communication and Cognition (CC)
- New Media Design (NMD)

Students have the opportunity to follow the Master's program in Communication and Information Sciences (CIW) as a Free Program.

Communicatie- en Informatiewetenschappen (CIW):
Business Communication and Digital Media (BDM)
Communication and Cognition (CC)
New Media Design (NMD)
Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence (CSAI)

The curriculum is presented below, insofar as it applies to the academic year 2019-2020. For students who entered the program in a previous year, please refer to the OER of the year in which they started the program. It is possible for these students to take electives from a later academic year and include them in their curriculum. Any transitional measures apply to them.

In order to conclude a track, students must have completed at least 4 units of study bearing the label of the relevant track. It is not mandatory to follow a track.

Students must choose at least 4 units of study (24 ECTS) from the chosen track and at least 2 units of study (12 ECTS) from the tracks BDM or CC. Instead of the latter, it is also possible to choose a maximum of 1 elective Master's course.

<sup>\*</sup> The last entry to the track CIW-Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence will be possible on September 1, 2019 (for new students). All students who have not been able to complete their CIW-Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence by January 31, 2021 will have to continue their studies in one of the other specialization tracks within the CIW Master's program, provided they satisfy all the requirements, or in the CIW Free Program

	Course code	EC.	ΤS
Choose 4 courses and 2 electives			36
<ul> <li>Cognition and Process (CC)</li> </ul>	880200	(6)	
<ul> <li>Cognition of Visual Narratives (CC)</li> </ul>	820046	(6)	
<ul> <li>Corporate Social Responsibility Communication</li> </ul>		( )	
(BDM)	880086	(6)	
<ul> <li>Data and (mis)Information (CC)</li> </ul>	880003	(6)	
<ul> <li>Digital Health Communication (BDM/CC)</li> </ul>	800872	(6)	
<ul> <li>Information Visualisation &amp; Cognition (CC)</li> </ul>	826026	(6)	
<ul> <li>Interactive Storytelling (BDM/CC)</li> </ul>	822034	(6)	
<ul> <li>Language Technology and it's Social Implications (BDM/CC)</li> </ul>	800869	(6)	
Mobile Media and Society (BDM)	800095	(6)	
<ul> <li>Multimodeal, Communication &amp; Persuasion</li> </ul>	000000	(0)	
(BDM/CC)	880419	(6)	
<ul> <li>Negotiation Strategies (BDM/CC)</li> </ul>	880460	(6)	
<ul> <li>Non-verbal Communication (CC)</li> </ul>	880206	(6)	
<ul> <li>Online Public Relations (BDM)</li> </ul>	880090	(6)	
<ul> <li>Psychological Processes in Business</li> </ul>			
Communication (BDM/CC)	826024	(6)	
<ul> <li>Resistance and Persuasion (BDM)</li> </ul>	880080	(6)	
<ul> <li>Social Media at Work (BDM)</li> </ul>	825059	(6)	
<ul> <li>Social Media Marketing<sup>1</sup> (BDM)</li> </ul>	880478	(6)	
<ul> <li>Taalkennis (CC)<sup>1</sup></li> </ul>	880004	(6)	
<ul> <li>Virtual, Augmented and Mixed Reality (BDM/CC)</li> </ul>	800857	(6)	
<ul> <li>Webcare (BDM)</li> </ul>	880085	(6)	
Masterkeuzecursus <sup>2</sup>	800888	(6)	
Choose at least 2 Research Skills from:			6
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Academic Writing</li> </ul>	880002	(3)	
Research Skills: An Introduction to EEG	800805	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Analysis of Variance</li> </ul>	880434/880586	(3)	
Research Skills: Annotation	800860	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Design and Analysis</li> </ul>			
Questionnaires	880500/880602	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Eye Tracking</li> </ul>	880490	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Online Data Collection</li> </ul>	880491	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Research Interview</li> </ul>	880474	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Programming</li> </ul>	800863	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Social Media Analytics</li> </ul>	800861	(3)	
Research Skills: Text Mining	880091	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Visual Thinking and Composition</li> </ul>	800806	(3)	
Masterthesis	880441	18	

Totaal 60

# Communicatie- en Informatiewetenschappen (CIW): New Media Design

Creativity and Innovation [1] Human Media Interaction Theory[1] Interactive Storytelling[1] Research Skills: Rapid Prototyping [1] Research Skills: Usability and User Experience [1] Evaluation [1] User Experience Design [1]	Course code 880013 880009/880014 822034 880010/880582 880012/880584 880011/880015		6 6 6 3 3 6
[1] The unit of study is only accessible for NMD students.			
<ul> <li>Opt for 12 ECTS:</li> <li>Cognition of Visual Narratives</li> <li>Data and (mis)Information</li> <li>Digital Health Communication</li> <li>Information Visualisation &amp; Cognition</li> <li>Language Technology and its Social Implications</li> <li>Mobile Media and Society</li> <li>Multimodeal, Communication &amp; Persuasion (BDM/CC)</li> <li>Resistance and Persuasion</li> <li>Social Media at Work</li> <li>Social Media Marketing¹</li> <li>Virtual, Augmented and Mixed Reality</li> </ul>	820046 880003 800872 826026 800869 800095 880419 880080 825059 880478 800857	(6) (6) (6) (6) (6) (6) (6) (6) (6)	12
Masterthesis T	880445 <b>otal</b>	18 <b>60</b>	

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> This course is in Dutch.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> This course is in Dutch.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> An elective course may be completed with no more than one Master's course offered by a degree program accredited by the Dutch Ministry of Education, Culture and Science. For any other choice, prior permission must be obtained from the Examination Board.

## Communication and Information Science (CIW): Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence\*

<sup>\*</sup>The last entry to the track CIW-Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence will be possible on September 1, 2019 (for new students). All students who have not been able to complete their CIW-Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence by January 31, 2021 will have to continue their studies in one of the other specialization tracks within the CIW Master's program, provided they satisfy all the requirements, or in the CIW Free Program

	Course code	ECT	S
Choose 6 courses:		;	36
<ul> <li>Attention, Perception and Memory</li> </ul>	880001	(6)	
<ul> <li>Applied Data Visualization</li> </ul>	840089	(6)	
<ul> <li>Cognitive Models of Language Learning</li> </ul>	880258	(6)	
<ul> <li>Computer Games</li> </ul>	822164	(6)	
<ul> <li>Data Driven Design</li> </ul>	880007	(6)	
<ul> <li>Data Mining for Business and Governance</li> </ul>	880022	(6)	
<ul> <li>Deep Learning</li> </ul>	880008	(6)	
<ul> <li>Health Analytics</li> </ul>	880005	(6)	
<ul> <li>Human-Robot Interaction</li> </ul>	880079	(6)	
<ul> <li>Machine Learning<sup>1</sup></li> </ul>	880083	(6)	
<ul> <li>Natural Language Processing</li> </ul>	880221	(6)	
<ul> <li>Risk Communication and Uncertainty</li> </ul>	880087	(6)	
<ul> <li>Statistics and Methodology</li> </ul>	880259	(6)	
<ul> <li>Social Signal Processing</li> </ul>	880243	(6)	
<ul> <li>Virtual and Augmented Reality</li> </ul>	880006	(6)	
Choose at least 2 Research Skills from:			6
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Data Processing Advanced<sup>2</sup></li> </ul>	880082	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Data Processing</li> </ul>	880254	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Programming with R</li> </ul>	880256	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Image Analysis</li> </ul>	800877	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Spatiotemporal Data Analysis</li> </ul>	800880	(3)	
Research Skills: Text Mining	880091	(3)	
Master's Thesis CSAI <sup>3</sup>	880505		18
Tota	al	6	0

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> with the recommended prior knowledge of (880254) Research Skills: Data Processing

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> with the recommended prior knowledge of (880254) Research Skills: Data Processing

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Entry requirement: 24 ECTS of which 3 courses with the CSAI label only and 2 Research Skills CSAI courses.

# Communicatie- en Informatiewetenschappen (CIW): Free Program

Students who choose to follow the program as a Free Program must compile a program of 60 ECTS from the Master's curriculum. In that case, no track indication will be mentioned on the grade list. The program must meet the following requirements:

	Course code	ECTS
Choose two Research Skills from the Master's curriculum		
of CIW		6
(a) 6 courses from the Master's program CIW offered at		
Tilburg University		
or		36
(b) 5 course from the Master's program CIW offered at		
Tilburg University and an elective Master's course		
of 6 ECTS credits.		
Masterthesis	880441	18
Totaal		60
i Oladi		80

<sup>\*</sup> An elective course may be completed with no more than one Master's course offered by a degree program accredited by the Dutch Ministry of Education, Culture and Science. For any other choice, prior permission must be obtained from the Examination Board.

## Master's program in Data Science and Society (DSS)

De Master's program Data Science and Society has the following tracks:

- Business
- Governance
- Health
- Media

Below, the curriculum is presented when entering in 2019-2020. Students who started the DSS Master's program in February 2019 are also subject to the following curriculum.

the following curriculum.	Course co	de	ECTS
Mandatory courses: Data Mining for Business and Governance Data Science Regulation and Law (TLS) Machine Learning <sup>1</sup> Statistics and Methodology	880022 620087 880083 880259		6 6 6
For a track stated on the diploma, choose 12 ECTS credits amongst one of the tracks Business, Governance, Health of Media <sup>6</sup>			12
Choose 2 from:			6
<ul><li>Research Skills: Data Processing</li><li>Research Skills: Data Processing</li></ul>	880254	(3)	
Advanced <sup>2</sup>	880082	(3)	
Research Skills: Image Analysis	800877	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Spatiotemporal Data Analysis</li> </ul>	800880	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Statistical Programming with R</li> </ul>	880256	(3)	
Master thesis / Data Science in Action <sup>3</sup>	88050	)2	18
Track courses	Total		60
Health			
Causal Analysis in Data Science	424301		6
Data Science: Sustainability, Privacy & Security	620088		6
Deep Learning	880008		6

<sup>6</sup> If a student does no topt for a track stated on the diploma, the student can choose 12 ECTS credits of all the courses mentioned.

## Education and Examination Regulations 2019-2020 MASTER's programs of Humanities and Digital Sciences

Health Analytics	880005	6
Media		
Causal Analysis in Data Science	424301	6
Computational Statistics	880260	6
Deep Learning	880008	6
Natural Language Processing	880221	6
Business		
Analytics for Business & Governance	320098	6
Business Analytics & Emerging Trends	320091	6
Customer Analytics	328054	6
Deep Learning	880008	6
Project Management: People and Technology	320096	6
Governance		
Analytics for Business & Governance	320098	6
Data Science: Sustainability, Privacy & Security	620088	6
Governance and Policymaking	620089	6
Natural Language Processing	880221	6

with the recommended prior knowledge of (880254) Research Skills: Data Processing
 with the recommended prior knowledge of (880254) Research Skills: Data Processing
 Entry requrement: 24 ECTS credits. 12 ECTS credits among mandatory courses + 2
 Research Skills courses + 1 elective of the chosen track.

#### Master's program in Philosophy (FI)

The Master's program in Philosophy (FI) [ \* ] has the following tracks:

- Ethiek van Bedrijf en Organisatie (EBO)
- Philosophy of Contemporary Challenges (PCC)
- Philosophy of Humanity and Culture (PHC)

#### Philosophy (FI):

Ethiek van Bedrijf en Organisatie (EBO)

Below, the curriculum is presented when entering in 2019-2020. The curriculum for enrollments in previous academic years will be presented in the TSHD Master's EER programs of that academic year; see there.

	Course code	ECTS
Bedrijfsethiek	700213	3
Consumentisme	825050	3
Enlightenment and Counterenlightenment	700087	6
Ethics	700209/700375	6
Markt Moraliteit en Samenleving	700290	3
Organisatie Ethiek	700284	6
Political Philosophy	700071	6
Professionalisme and Professie	700299	3
Zin en Waarde van Werk	800963	6
Keuzeruimte (TSHD FI cursus) <sup>1</sup>	800911	6
Thesistraject (practicum)	799403	2
Master seminar	700356	0
Masterthesis	799402	10
	Total	60

1 Choose for a total of 6 ECTS credits among on of the other TSHD Philosophy programs. The course Philosophy of Secularization and Religion **3 ECTS** (700005) can also be elected.

\_

<sup>\*</sup> The last entry to the track Philosophy, Science and Society under the Master's program Philosophy is possible on February 1, 2017. Transitional measures will be formulated for this cohort and for the Master's students Philosophy, Science and Society who started earlier. Students of the Philosophy, Science and Society cohorts will be offered the opportunity to obtain their degree within the Philosophy, Science and Society Master's program by January 31, 2020 at the latest. All students who have not been able to graduate from the Philosophy, Science and Society program by January 31, 2020 must continue their studies in another specialization within the Philosophy Master's program, provided that they meet the criteria for this, or with the Philosophy - *Free Program*.

## Filosofie (FI):

## **Philosophy of Contemporary Challenges (PCC)**

Below, the curriculum is presented when entering in 2019-2020. The curriculum for enrollments in previous academic years will be presented in the TSHD Master's EER programs of that academic year; see there.

	Course code	<b>ECTS</b>
Bioethics, Technology and the Body	700084	3
Enlightenment and Counterenlightenment	700087	6
Ethics	700209/700375	6
Justice and Inequality	700085	3
Migration, Refugees and Human Rights	700086	3
Political Philosophy	700071	6
Populism and Active Citizenship	700090	3
Science and Public Policy	700088	3
Sustainability and Environmental Ethics	700079	3
Terrorism and Security	700089	3
Master seminar	700356	0
Keuzeruimte (TSHD FI cursus) <sup>1</sup>	800911	6
Thesistraject (practicum)	799403	2
Masterthesis	799402	13

<sup>1</sup> Opt for a total of 6 ECTS credits from one of the other TSHD Master's programs in Philosophy. The course Philosophy of Secularization and Religion, **3 ECTS credits** (700005) can also be elected.

Totaal

60

## Philosophy (FI):

## Philosophy of Humanity and Culture (PHC)

Below, the curriculum is presented when entering in 2019-2020. The curriculum for enrollments in previous academic years will be presented in the TSHD Master's EER programs of that academic year; see there.

	Course code	<b>ECTS</b>
Close Reading 1	700004	3
Close Reading 2	700006	3
Digital Aesthetics	700359	3
Enlightenment and Counterenlightenment	700087	6
Ethics	700209/700375	6
Identity, Race and Gender	700002	3
Masters of Suspicion: Freud, Lacan, Zizek	700007	3
Philosophy and Art after War	700001	3
Philosophy of Media and Online Culture	700372	3
Philosophy of Secularization and Religion	700005	3
Political Philosophy	700071	6
Master seminar	700356	0
Keuzecursus <sup>1</sup>	800911	6
Thesistraject (practicum)	799403	2
Masterthesis	799402	13
	Total	60

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Opt for a total of 6 ECTS-credits from one of the other TSHD Master's programs in Philosophy. The course Philosophy of Secularization and Religion **3 ECTS credits** (700005) can also be elected.

## Master's program in Culture Studies (KCW)

Master's program in Culture Studies (KCW) has the following tracks:

- Health and Humanities
- Jeugdliteratuur (JL)
- Management of Cultural Diversity (MCD)
- Online Culture

## Culture Studies (KCW): Health and Humanities (HH)

Below, the curriculum is presented when entering in 2019-2020.

	Course code	ECTS
Cultural practices of knowledge production in health and		
medicine	880890	6
Diversity and Equity in health and medicine	800887	6
Online Health Practices	800889	6
The Normal and the Abnormal	800891	6
Choose 12 ECTS credits from:		12

•	Beauty and the Sublime online	800854	(6)
•	Bioethics, Technology and the Body	700084	(3)
•	Contested Ritual Space and Religious Diversity	992125	(6)
•	Digital Health Communication	800872	(6)
•	Intimacy, Privacy and Authenticity	800147	(6)
•	Ritual and Religion in the Digital World	992130	(6)
•	Victimhood and Human Rights	800813	(6)
•	Combinatie onderdelen		
	<ul> <li>Internship</li> </ul>	800817	(9)
	<ul> <li>Self-study Module</li> </ul>	800812	(3)

Choose 2 Research Skills uit:			6
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Anthropology and Fieldwork</li> </ul>	880249	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Digital Ethnography</li> </ul>	800847	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Ethnography and Interview</li> </ul>	880886	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Hermeneutics</li> </ul>	880476	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Survey Design</li> </ul>	800814	(3)	
Introduction to Masterthesis	880089		0
Masterthesis	880495		<u>18</u>
-	Гotal		60

# Kunst- en Cultuurwetenschappen (KCW): Jeugdliteratuur (JL)

Below, the curriculum is presented when entering in 2019-2020. The curriculum for enrollments in previous academic years will be presented in the TSHD Master's EER programs of that academic year; see there.

	Course		
	code	EC	TS
Grensverkeer: Jeugdliteratuur en andere cultuuruitingen	880237		6
Jeugdliteratuur in internationaal perspectief	880238		6
Thematische cursus 1: Het kind als lezer	880239		3
Thematische cursus 2: Life Writing	880240		3
Theoretische en historische reflectie op jeugdliteratuur	880241		6
Kies 2 Research Skills uit:			6
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Anthropology and Fieldwork</li> </ul>	880249	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Digital Ethnography</li> </ul>	800847	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Ethnography and Interview</li> </ul>	800886	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Hermeneutics</li> </ul>	880476	(3)	
Research Skills: Survey Design	800814	(3)	
Keuzeonderdelen: De student heeft de keuze om 1 of 2 Mastervakken te volgen van elk minimaal 6 ECTS en/of 1 of 2 Korte Praktijkstage(s) van elk 6 ECTS. Het totaal van deze keuzeonderdelen bedraagt 12 ECTS:			12
Masterkeuzevak	800901	(6)	
<ul> <li>Masterkeuzevak</li> </ul>	800903	(6)	
Korte praktijkstage	800901	(6)	
Korte praktijkstage	800903	(6)	
<ul><li>Zelfstudiemodule jeugdliteratuurkritiek</li><li>Zelfstudiemodule geschiedenis Nederlandstalige</li></ul>	880245	(6)	
jeugdliteratuur	880244	(6)	
Masterthesis	880495		18

Total 60

Culture Studies (KCW):
Management of Cultural Diversity (MCD)

Below, the curriculum is presented when entering in 2019-2020. The curriculum for enrollments in previous academic years will be presented in the TSHD Master's EER programs of that academic year; see there.

	Course		
	code	ECT	S
Cultural Diversity Management	880232		6
Cultural Diversity Policies	880233		6
Cultural Identity and Diversity	880234		6
MCD Intro Course	880235		6
MCD Research Practicum	880236		6
Elective course <sup>1</sup>	888008		6
Choose 2 Research Skills from:  Research Skills: Anthropology and Fieldwork Research Skills: Digital Ethnography Research Skills: Ethnography and Interview Research Skills: Hermeneutics Research Skills: Survey Design	880249 800847 880886 880476 800814	(3) (3) (3) (3) (3)	6
Masterthesis MCD	880842	(0)	18
Recommended electives			
Comparative European Industrial Relations	630829	(6)	
Contested Ritual Space and Religious Diversity	992125	(6)	
Victimhood and Human Rights	800813	(6)	

Total

60

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> See the recommended list for a maximum of 1 Master's course. It is also possible to choose a Master's course that is given to a program accredited by the Ministry of Education and Science at a university. For any other choice, prior permission must be obtained from the Examination Board.

# Culture Studies (KCW): Online Culture

Below, the curriculum is presented when entering in 2019-2020. The curriculum for enrollments (including the tracks Art, Media and Society and Global Communication) in previous academic years will be presented in the TSHD Master's EER programs of that academic year; see there.

It is possible for students who entered the track Arts, Public and Society in 2016-2017 or earlier to follow electives from a later academic year and to include them in their curriculum. Any transitional measures apply to them.

	Course code	EC	CTS
Online Culture core course 1: Digital media and everyday	000050		0
life Online Culture core course 2: Doing research in the	800852		6
online/offline nexus	800851		6
Choose 12 ECTS from:			12
<ul> <li>Intercultural Communication Online and Offline</li> </ul>	800821	(6)	
<ul> <li>New Forms of Knowledge Online</li> </ul>	800815	(6)	
Performance: Ritual, Art and the Body in Digital  Output  Output  Description  Output  Description  Output  Description  Descripti	000400	(C)	
Culture	992123	(6)	
<ul> <li>Self-Fashioning, Life Writing and Mediatisation</li> </ul>	880060	(6)	
Choose 18 ECTS-credits from:			18
Beauty and the Sublime online	800854	(6)	
Internship	800817	(6)	
Language, Globalization and Superdiversity	880056	(6)	
Ritual and Religion in the Digital World	992130	(6)	
<ul> <li>Intimacy, Privacy and Authenticity</li> </ul>	800147	(6)	
Security and Surveillance	800848	(6)	
Fellowship Fontys*	800906	(6)	
Combinatie onderdelen		( )	
<ul> <li>Internship</li> </ul>	800817	(9)	
Self-study Module	800812	(3)	
Choose 2 Research Skills from:			6
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Anthropology and Fieldwork</li> </ul>	880249	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Digital Ethnography</li> </ul>	800847	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Ethnography and Interview</li> </ul>	880886	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Hermeneutics</li> </ul>	880476	(3)	
<ul> <li>Research Skills: Survey Design</li> </ul>	800814	(3)	
Introduction Master Thesis	880089		0

Masterthesis 880495 12 **Total** 60

\*Limited admission, please contact the Program Director

### **PART 3 – TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS**

As of September 1, 2011, EEA students who have been admitted to a pre-Master's program at the School of Humanities and Digital Sciences at Tilburg University will be enrolled in the Bachelor's phase. Non-EEA students who have been admitted to a pre-Master's program will also be enrolled in the Bachelor's phase as of September 1, 2013. The Education and Examination Regulations of the Bachelor's programs of the School of Humanities and Digital Sciences 2019-2020 contain the regulations that apply to students who have been admitted to a pre-Master's program as of 2019-2020.

### Transitional provisions Tilburg School of Humanities and Digital Sciences as of 2014-2015

Transitional provision for all Master's programs:

Article 3.1 paragraph 1 states: "If a course unit is offered more than once per academic year and/or if more than two examinations are organized for an examination unit, the student may participate in a maximum of two of these opportunities per academic year. If a student obtains more than two results for a part of an examination in one academic year, the third and any subsequent result obtained will be declared invalid."

This provision also applies if a part of an examination is offered in one and the same academic year, plus the part of an examination that applies as a transitional provision for that part.

EER version	Course	Course + EER version	becomes in	Course	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
	code		EER version	code			
Courses offer	rd in 2014/2	015					
2014/2015	825046	Globalisering	2015/2016	800158	Globalization in Art (V)	ACW	В
2014/2015	825047	Cultuurgeschiedenis van het christendom	2015/2016	880051	Globalization and religieus diversity	ACW	В
2014/2015	T44002	Godsdienstpsychologie	2015/2016	800148	Life writing, ritual and memory	ACW	В
2014/2015	826023	Interpretatie van cultuuruitingen	2015/2016	826163	Interpretatie van cultuuruitingen	ACW	В
2014/2015	880498	New Media and Politics	2015/2016	825052	Culture policy and economic impact	KCW/AMS	М
2014/2015	825001	Academisch Nederlands	2015/2016	826163 822043	Interpretatie van cultuuruitingen en Academisch Nederlands	ACW	В
2014/2015	992152	Cultural anthropology of religion	2015/2016	800148	Life writing, ritual and memory	ACW	В
2014/2015	991117	Religieuze diversiteit	2015/2016	880051	Globalization and Religious Diversity	ACW	В
2014/2015	823020	Cognitive Linguistics	2015/2016	840086	Language in the Digital Age	ACW	В
2014/2015	826173	Beeldcultuur	2015/2016	825054 880062	Retorica in het publieke debat of The Digital Individual	ACW	В
2014/2015	826144	Beeldcultuur	2015/2016	825054	Retorica in het publieke debat	KCW/JL/KPS	PM
2014/2015	825026	Cultuur in maatschappij	2015/2016	800153	Knowledge in the digital world	ACW	В
2014/2015	825035	Cultuursociologie	2015/2016	825054	Retorica in het publieke debat	ACW	В
2014/2015	822041	Discourse and Media Theory (5 ECTS-credits)	2015/2016	822046	Discourse and Media Theory (6 ECTS-credits)	ACW	В
2014/2015	810033	Inleiding cultuurwetenschappen	2015/2016	800156	Transformations of the Public Sphere	ACW	В

EER version	Course	Course + EER version	becomes in	Course	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
	code		EER version	code			
2014/2015	991104	Religie en Ritueel	2015/2016	800154	The Ceremonial Society	ACW/KCW	B/PM
2014/2015	840095	Verhaal van de grote verhalen	2015/2016	800146	Het collectieve geheugen	ACW	В
2014/2015	840053	Methodologie 1	2015/2016	880049	Doing research 2.1	ACW/KCW	B/PM
2014/2015	800539	Methodologie 2 voor Cultuurwetenschappers	2015/2016	880050	Doing research 2.2	ACWKCW	B/PM
2014/2015	810030	Inleiding cultuurwetenschappen	2015/2016	880055	Language, Culture and Globalization	KCW/RS	PM
2014/2015	825047	Cultuurgeschiedenis van het christendom	2015/2016	880051	Globalization and Religious Diversity		B/PM
2014/2015	992152	Cultural anthropology of religion	2015/2016	800148	Life writing, ritual and memory	KCW/RS	PM
2014/2015	991114	Rituele repertoires	2015/2016	825053	Media, globalization and popular culture	ACW/KCW	B/PM
2014/2015	821303	Psycholinguistics	2015/2016	800144	Psychology of Language	ACW	В
2014/2015	821235	Research Workshop Intercultural Communication	2015/2016	880049	Doing Research 2.1	KCW/MCD	PM
2014/2015	800074	Cultural Diversity and Social Cohesion	2015/2016	800152	Social implications of globalization	KCW/MCD	PM
2014/2015	826172	International Business Communication	2015/2016	880050	Doing Research 2.2	KCW/MCD	PM
2014/2015	992152	Cultural anthropology of religion	2015/2016	880055	Language, Culture and Globalization	KCW/MCD	PM
2014/2015	821821	Multilingualism and education	2015/2016	821304	Sociolinguistics	KCW/MCD	PM
2014/2015	825035	Cultuursociologie	2015/2016	825054	Retorica in het publieke debat	KCW/KPS	PM
2014/2015	825026	Cultuur in maatschappij	2015/2016	800156	Transformations of the Public Sphere	KCW/JL	PM
2014/2015	825035	Cultuursociologie	2015/2016	800146	Het collectieve geheugen	KCW/JL	PM
2014/2015	880406	Consumentengedrag	2015/2016	825052	Culture policy and economic impact	KCW/AMS	М
2014/2015	880205	Invloed van digitalisering	2015/2016	822044	Individuals and communities in the digital age?	KCW/AMS	М

EER version	Course	Course + EER version	becomes in	Course	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
	code		EER version	code			
2014/2015	800401	Het Kwaad in de kunsten	2015/2016	800147 of 800401	Intimacy, privacy and authenticity (800147) of Het Kwaad in de kunsten (800401)	KCW/AMS	M
2014/2015	880208	Polemieken en debatten in de kunsten	2015/2016	800151	Public Intellectuals in a Transforming European Public Sphere	KCW/AMS	М
2014/2015	880213	Verandering in beleving	2015/2016	880060	Self-Fashioning, life writing, biography	KCW/AMS	М
2014/2015	810032	Reflectie op cultuurwetenschap	2015/2016	880059 of 880052	Online writing and publishing (880059) of Working as a cultural professional (880052)	KCW/AMS	M
2014/2015	T44002	Godsdienstpsychologie	2015/2016	800148	Life writing, ritual and memory	ACW/RS	В
2014/2015	825047	Cultuurgeschiedenis van het Christendom	2015/2016	880051	Globalization and religieus diversity	ACW/RS	В
2014/2015	880476	OZV-module: Hermeneutisch onderzoek van tekst en beeld	2015/2016	880476	Research Skills: Hermeneutical Research of Discourse and Visual Images	KCW/AMS	М
2014/2015	880489	Cultural Diversity and Eurpean Policy Formation	2015/2016		Elective Master's course	KCW/MCD	М
2014/2015	992126	Ritualiteit. Over 'herdenken' en 'helen'	2015/2016		Elective Master's course	KCW/RS	М
2014/2015	822030	CIW Classics premasters	2015/2016	840094	Academic English for pre-Masters CIS + additional assignment	CIW	PM
2014/2015	830256	CIW Classics & Academic English	2015/2016	840098	Academic English CIW	CIW	В
2014/2015	823020	Cognitive Linguistics	2015/2016	840086	Language in the Digital Age	CIW	В
2014/2015	821821	Multilingualism and education	2015/2016	821304	Sociolinguistics (van ACW)	CIW	В
2014/2015	822039	Topics in Communication Studies	2015/2016		Choose from: -Document Design Theorie (800121) -Language in the Digital Age(840086) -Management,Organization and Culture(820043) -Media en Beeldvorming(825237) -Psychocinematics:Visual story perception and understanding(880020)	CIW	В

EER version	Course	Course + EER version	becomes in	Course	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
	code		EER version	code			
2014/2015	826172	International Business Communication	2015/2016		Choose from: -Document Design Theorie (800121) -Language in the Digital Age(840086) -Management,Organization and Culture(820043) -Media en Beeldvorming(825237) -Psychocinematics:Visual story perception and understanding(880020)	CIW	В
2014/2015	821303	Psycholinguïstiek	2015/2016	800144	Psychology of Language	CIW	B/PM
2014/2015	880252	Research Skills: Data Processing: Use	2015/2016	880254	Research Skills: Data Processing	CIW	М
2014/2015	822170	Inleiding Communicatie & Digitale Media	2015/2016	822045	Inleiding Bedrijfscommunicatie & Digitale Media	CIW	В
2014/2015	820130	Inleiding Interculturele Communicatie	2015/2016	820045	Inleiding Data Analyse CIW	CIW	В
2014/2015	880499	Language Mind and Computer	2015/2016	880053	Language, Cognition & Computation	CIW	В
2014/2015	821167	Taalverwerving	2015/2016		Choose from: -Business Information Technology(825036) -Cognitiewetenschap(822020) -Practicum Tekstontwerp(822154) -Psychology of Language(800144) -The Multicultural Individual(880063) -Understanding Intelligence(822177) -Language, Learning and Socialization(880057)	CIW	В
2014/2015	830256	CIW Classics & Academic English	2015/2016	840098	Academic English CIW	CIW	В
2014/2015	821304	Sociolinguistiek	2015/2016	821304	Sociolinguistics (van ACW)	CIW	В
2014/2015	821235	Research Workshop: IC	2015/2016	822138	OZ-practicum: T&C/IC	CIW	В
2014/2015	822138	OZ-practicum T&C	2015/2016	822138	OZ-practicum: T&C/IC	CIW	В
2014/2015	840058	Society, Culture and Economy	2015/2016	800157	Wicked Problems Society, Culture and Economy	LAS	В
2014/2015	840092	Statistics	2015/2016	840099	Statistics 2 for LAS	LAS	В
2014/2015	424012	Qualitative Research Methods for International Students	2015/2016	800166	Social Psychology of Group Dynamics	LAS	В
2014/2015	840046	Solidarity and Welfare: Identities, Interests, Conflicts	2015/2016	880047	Diversity and Community	LAS	В
2014/2015	720062	Geschiedenis moderne en hedendaagse wijsbegeerte	2015/2016	700292	History of Phil: from Descartes to Nietzsche	FI	B/PM
2014/2015	700288	Mentoraat 4	2015/2016	800160	Premaster schrijfopdracht EBO 1	FI	PM
2014/2015	700215	Filosofisch werk in focus	2015/2016	700194	Filosofisch werk in focus	FI	B/PM

EER version	Course	Course + EER version	becomes in	Course	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
	code		EER version	code			
2014/2015	720063	Hedendaagse Franse filosofie	2015/2016	700217	Existentialisme en post-structuralisme (Hedendaagse filosofie 3)	FI	В
2014/2015	700342	Practical Philosophy and Society	2015/2016	700214	Applied Ethics (ethics 3)	FI	B/PM
2014/2015	700343	Theoretical Philosophy and society	2015/2016	700325	Society, Science and Information (W&3)	FI	B/PM
2014/2015	700196	Wetenschappelijke vaardigheden 1: tijdschrift (2 ECTS)	2015/2016		studenten dienen contact op te nemen met prof.dr. Dubbink	FI	В
2014/2015	700297	Wetenschappelijke vaardigheden 2: dialogue	2015/2016		studenten dienen contact op te nemen met prof.dr. Dubbink	FI	В
2014/2015	800544	Methodologie: Filosofische Stijlen	2015/2016	700194 700212	Voor reguliere BA studenten: Filosofisch werk in focus Voor premasters EBO: Kant's moral Philosophy	FI FI/EBO	B PM
2014/2015	840030	Humanities 2: Verhaal van de grote verhalen	2015/2016	700219	Filosofie van de cultuur	FI	В
2014/2015	700157	Wijsgerige antropologie	2015/2016	700289	Wijsgerige antropologie (sem 2)	FI	В
2014/2015	720060	Geschiedenis van de hedendaagse filosofie	2015/2016	700036	Analytical Philosophy (Contemporary Philosophy 2)	FI	В
2014/2015	720063	Hedendaagse Franse filosofie	2015/2016	700217	Existentialisme en poststructuralisme	FI	В
2014/2015	991119	Religie en wetenschap	2015/2016	991119	Secularisatie, wetenschap en religie	FI	М
2014/2015	700036	Analytische Filosofie (Hedendaagse Filosofie 1)	2015/2016	700289	Analytical Philosophy (Contemporary Philosophy 2)	FI/PSS	PM
2014/2015	720022	Geschiedenis van de Antieke wb	2015/2016	720061	Gesch antieke en ME wb (deel ant + lit tent van 3 ec)	FI	В
2014/2015	720023	Geschiedenis vam de ME WB	2015/2016	720061	Gesch antieke en ME wb (deel ME + lit tent van 3 ec)	FI	В
2014/2015	840053	Methodologie 1	2015/2016	880049	Doing Research 2.1	ULT/ned	PM
2014/2015	800539	Methodologie 2 voor Cultuurwetenschappers	2015/2016	880050	Doing Research 2.2	ULT/ned	PM
2014/2015	995017	Didactiek Integratie	2015/2016	995023	Masterclasses en Opleiden in de School	ULTNed/FI	B/PM/ M
Courses offer	ed in 2015/	2016					
2015/2016	840086	Language in the Digital Age	2016/2017	880062	The Digital Individual	ACW	В
2015/2016	822146	Retorica en Argumentatie	2016/2017	822179	Argumenteren en debatteren	ACW	В
2015/2016	822154	Practicum tekstontwerp	2016/2017	822178	Information Design	ACW	В
2015/2016	826151	Populaire Cultuur	2016/2017	826028	Populaire cultuur en celebrities	KCW/AMS/JL	B/PM
2015/2016	820134	Mediawijsheid	2016/2017	800153	Knowledge in the Digital World	KCW/JL	B/PM
2015/2016	825034	Media- en Cultuurbeleid	2016/2017	820044	New Media and Politics	KCW/AMS	B/PM

EER version	Course	Course + EER version	becomes in	Course	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
	code		EER version	code			
2015/2016	800140	ICT en samenleving	2016/2017	800912	Fundamenten van Informatiewetenschappen. From 6 to 4 credits, contract your lecturer,	CIW	В
2015/2016	800537	Methodologie (4 EC)	2016/2017	800533	Methodologie (6 EC)	CIW	В
2015/2016	821304	Sociolinguïstiek	2016/2017	821304	Sociolinguistiek bij Online Culture	CIW	В
2015/2016	800535	Statistiek: basistechnieken (3 EC)	2016/2017	800548	Statistiek voor bachelors CIW (6 EC) taking the exam and not the take home assignments. The grade (if > 5.6) is encrypted with the already obtained practical part 800536. This average is the final grade for the course.	CIW	В
2015/2016	800536	Statistiek: practicum met spss (3EC)	2016/2017	800548	Statistiek voor bachelors CIW (6 EC) only the take home assignments. The grade (if > 5.6) is encrypted with the already obtained examination of course 800535. This average is the final grade for the course.	CIW	В
2015/2016	880063	The Multicultural Individual	2016/2017	880063	The Multicultural Individual bij Online Culture	CIW	В
2015/2016	840086	Language in the Digital Age (HAIT/GC/T&C)	2016/2017	822049	Web Science (HAIT,BDM)	CIW	В
2015/2016	825228	Marketingcommunicatie (BDM)	2016/2017	825056	Marketingcommunicatie en nieuwe media (BDM)	CIW	В
2015/2016	822235	Seminar Data Processing	2016/2017	827104	Basis Programmeren CIW (HAIT/BDM/T&C)	CIW	В
2015/2016	822154	Practicum tekstontwerp	2016/2017	822178	Information Design	CIW	В
2015/2016	880020	Psychocinematics (BDM/HAIT)	2016/2017	880088	The Visual Language of Comics (BDM/T&C)	CIW	В
2015/2016	822146	Retorica en Argumentatie	2016/2017	822179	Argumenteren en debatteren (T&C)	CIW	В
2015/2016	800152	Social Implications of Globalization (IC)	2016/2017	800152	Social Implications of Globalization bij Online Culture	CIW	В
2015/2016	820134	Mediawijsheid	2016/2017	800153	Knowledge in the Digital World	CIW	В
2015/2016	826151	Populaire Cultuur	2016/2017	826028	Populaire Cultuur en celebrities	CIW.	В
2015/2016	825048	Human media interaction (BDM/HAIT)	2016/2017	825057	Human Computer Interaction (BDM/HAIT)	CIW	В
2015/2016	826169	Design of Business Communication	2016/2017	825058	Content Marketing (BDM) (beide vakken mogen als keuzevak worden opgenomen)	CIW	В
2015/2016	800910	Fundamentals of Information Sciences (6 EC)	2016/2017	800913	Fundamentals of Information Sciences (4 EC). From 6 to 4 ECTS credits, contact your lecturer.	CIS	PM
2015/2016	800545	Methodology for Premasters (4 EC)	2016/2017	800550	Methodology for Premasters (6 EC)	CIS	PM
					1		

<b>EER version</b>	Course	Course + EER version	becomes in	Course	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
	code		EER version	code			
2015/2016	880493	Research Skills: Web Analytics (3 EC)	2016/2017	880082	Research Skills: Data Processing Advanced (3 EC)	CIS/DSBG	М
2015/2016	880501	Research Skills: Machine Learning (3 EC)	2016/2017	880083	Machine Learning (6 EC)	CIS/DSBG	М
2015/2016	880257	Research Skills: Text Analytics	2016/2017	880091	Research Skills: Text Mining (3 EC)	CIS	М
2015/2016	825045	Social Media at Work and Play	2016/2017	825059	Social Media at Work	CIS	М
2015/2016	880248	Models of Language Learning (BDM,HAIT, IC,CD)	2016/2017	880258	Cognitive Models of Language Learning (HAIT,IC,CD)	CIS	М
2015/2016	880209	Advertising and Persuasion	2016/2017	880092	Overtuigen door beeld (CD,BDM)	CIS	М
2015/2016	320092	Business Intelligence and Data Management (TiSEM)	2016/2017	320093	Enterprise Governance and Digital Transformation (TiSEM)	CIS/DSBG	М
2015/2016	320062	Business Process Integration (TiSEM)	2016/2017	320091	Busines Analytics and Emerging Trends (TiSEM)	CIS/DSBG	М
2015/2016	840062	Law and Film	2016/2017	840019 840107 840117 800228 840102	Kies uit 2016/2017: -Consumerism -Legal Fictions -Religion and Economics -War -The Brain and the Movies	LAS	В
2015/2016	840062	Law and Film	2016/2017	840019 840107 840117 800228 840102 800222	Kies uit 2016/2017: (only for students who started in LAS in 2015 or earlier) -Consumerism -Legal Fictions -Religion and Economics -War -The Brain and the Movies -Social Innovation Project	LAS	В

EER version	Course	Course + EER version	becomes in	Course	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
	code		EER version	code			
2015/2016	800139	Literature as Social Knowledge	2016/2017	840019 840107 840117 800228 840102	Kies uit 2016/2017: -Consumerism -Legal Fictions -Religion and Economics -War -The Brain and the Movies	LAS	В
2015/2016	800139	Literature as Social Knowledge	2016/2017	840019 840107 840117 800228 840102 800222	Kies uit 2016/2017 (only for students who started in LAS in 2015 or earlier): -Consumerism -Legal Fictions -Religion and Economics -War -The Brain and the Movies -Social Innovation Project	LAS	В
2015/2016	840038	Mind and Brain	2016/2017	840113	Mind and Brain: Introduction to Cognitive Neuroscience	LAS	В
2015/2016	840076	Introduction to Social Sciences and Business & Management	2016/2017	840114	Individuals and Collectives: Introduction to Business and Management and Social Sciences	LAS	В
2015/2016	840069	Introduction to Law and Humanities	2016/2017	840115	Imagining Justice: Introduction to Law and Humanities	LAS	В
2015/2016	840074	Elective Major Course	2016/2017	840074	Free Major Course	LAS	В
2015/2016	840099	Statistics 2 for LAS	2016/2017	840116	Statistics for Business and Management and Social Sciences (Statistics 2)	LAS	В
2015/2016	840093	Early Modern Age: Rise of the Leviathan	2016/2017	840118	Early Modern Age: Overseas Expansion and the Politics of Empire	LAS	В
2015/2016	825001	Academisch Nederlands (Filosofie van de Cultuur) 5 EC	2016/2017	822050	Academisch Nederlands I (3EC)	FI	В
2015/2016	700211	Ethics (1) 5 EC)	2016/2017	700350	Ethics (1) (6 EC)	FIL	B/PM
2015/2016	700219	Filosofie van de cultuur (5 EC)	2016/2017	700351	Filosofie van de cultuur (3 EC). from 5 to 3 credits, additional assignment, contact your lecturer	FI	B/PM
2015/2016	720061	Geschiedenis antieke en middeleeuwse wijsbegeerte (5 EC)	2016/2017	720064	Geschiedenis antieke en middeleeuwse wijsbegeerte (6 EC)	FI	B/PM

EER version	Course code	Course + EER version	becomes in EER version	Course code	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
2015/2016	780041	Logic (5 EC)	2016/2017	780028	Logic (6 EC)	FI	B/PM
2015/2016	700199	Political Philosophy (Politieke en sociale filosofie 1) 5	2016/2017	700028	Political Philosophy (Politieke en sociale filosofie 1) 6	FI	B/PM
2013/2010	700133	EC	2010/2017	700033	EC	' '	D/11V1
2015/2016	780110	Taalfilosofie (6 EC)	2016/2017	780042	Taalfilosofie (4 EC). From 6 to 4 credits, additional assignment, contact your lecturer	FI	B/PM
2015/2016	800544	Methodologie: Filosofische stijlen (5 EC)	2016/2017	800549	Methodologie: Filosofische stijlen (6 EC)	FI	B/PM
2015/2016	700328	Wetenschappelijke vaardigheden (0 EC)	2016/2017	700348	Wetenschappelijke vaardigheden (2 EC)	FI	B/PM
2015/2016	700218	Experimental Philosophy (6 EC)	2016/2017	700347	Experimental Philosophy (4 EC). From 6 tyo 4 credits, additional assignment, contact your lecturer.	FI	В
2015/2016	800160	Schrijfopdracht EBO 1 (2 EC)	2016/2017	800168	geintegreerd in Applied Ethics . Contact your lecturer.	FI	PM
2015/2016	800012	Writing Skills for premasters (2 EC)	2016/2017	800168	geintegreerd in Applied Ethics . Contact your lecturer.	FI	PM
Courses offe	red in 2016/	  2017			<u>I</u>		
2016/2017	700296	Sociale Filosofie: Rousseau, Hegel, Marx	2017/2018	700296	Sociale Filosofie (P&S 2)	FI	В
2016/2017	700191	Philosophy of Science (W&K1)	2017/2018	800167	Thinking about science OTH (semester 1)	FI	В
2016/2017	825001	Academisch Nederlands 5EC	2017/2018	822005	Academisch Nederlands en 2 EC opdracht	FI	В
2016/2017	700269	Epistemology (W&K 2)	2017/2018	700269	Epistemologie (W&K 1)	FI	В
2016/2017	800544	Methodologie: Filosofische Stijlen	2017/2018	800549	Methodology: Styles of Philosophy	FI	В
2016/2017	780110	Taalfilosofie	2017/2018	780042	Taalfilosofie en 2 EC opdracht	FI	В
2016/2017	700215	Filosofisch werk in focus	2017/2018	700194	Philosophical work in focus	FI	В
2010/2017				•	1	1	1

EER version	Course	Course + EER version	becomes in	Course	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
	code		EER version	code			
2016/2017	825050	Consumentisme	2017/2018	825050	Burgerschap en consumentisme	FI	MA
2016/2017	800221	Science and Democracy	2017/2018	800911	Enlightenment and counterenlightenment	FI	MA
2016/2017	700293	Moral Reasoning and Decision Making	2017/2018	700088 en 700002	Science and Public Policy (3 EC) en Identity, Race and Gender (3 EC)	FI	MA
2016/2017	700209	Ethics (implicit bias and MA)	2017/2018	700209	Ethics	FI	MA
2016/2017	700294	Philosophy of Mind and Action	2017/2018	700087	6 ects free choice froma TiU Ma Filosofie programma	FI	MA
2016/2017	800145	Burgerschap en Europa	2017/2018	700090 and 700004	Populism and Active Citizenship (3 EC) and Close reading I (3 EC)	FI	MA
2016/2017	825055	Kunst, cultuur en representatie	2017/2018	700001 and 700003	Philosophy and Art after War and Philosophy and Tragedy	FI	MA
2016/2017	991119	Secularisatie, wetenschap en religie	2017/2018	700005	Philosophy of Secularization and Religion	FI	MA
2016/2017	827153	Logic, Language and Information	2017/2018	827153	is still offered	FI	MA
2016/2017	700188	Rationality	2017/2018	700188	is still offered	FI	MA
2016/2017	700295	Social Epistemology and Group Agency	2017/2018	700295	is still offered	FI	MA
2016/2017	700036	Analytical Philosophy (Contemporary Philosophy 2)	2017/2018	700036	is still offered in BA FI (all profiels)	FI	PSS/PM
2016/2017	780028	Logic	2017/2018	780028	is still offered in BA FI (all profiles)	FI	PSS/PM
2016/2017	700191	Philosophy of Science	2017/2018	700191	is still offered BA FI (all profiels)	FI	PSS/PM
2016/2017	700195	Philosophy of Mind	2017/2018	700195	is still offered in bA FI (graduation profile Research)	FI	PSS/PM

<b>EER version</b>	Course	Course + EER version	becomes in	Course	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
	code		EER version	code			
2016/2017	700347	Experimental Philosophy (4 EC)	2017/2018	700326	Phenomenology and Hermeneutics (6 EC)	FI	PSS/PM
2016/2017	800151	Public Intellectuals in a Transforming European Public Sphere	2017/2018	800151	Urban Spaces: Scenarios and Voices	KCW	М
2016/2017	800155	Traditional and non-traditional modes of learning	2017/2018	800155	Learning in Social Contexts	KCW	М
2016/2017	992130	Ritual Studies: Patterns and Persons	2017/2018	992130	Doing Ritual Studies: Mapping the Field	KCW	М
2016/2017	992129	Ritual and Recreation	2017/2018	992129	Ritual and Tourism	KCW	М
2016/2017	880048	Doing Research 1: The basics	2017/2018	880048	Doing Research: Methodology	ОС	В
2016/2017	821304	Sociolinguïstics (IC)	2017/2018	821304	Gender and Culture	ОС	В
2016/2017	880049	Doing Research 2.1	2017/2018	880049	Doing Research: Skills	ОС	В
2016/2017	880050	Doing Research 2.2	2017/2018	880050	Doing Research: Practice	ОС	В
2016/2017	880064	Digital Ethnography	2017/2018	880064	Reading and Writing in Online Culture	ОС	В
2016/2017	820044	New Media and Politics (BA)	2017/2018	820044	Digital Media and Politics	ОС	В
2016/2017	800152	Social Implications of Globalization	2017/2018	800152	Communication in Global Settings	ОС	В
2016/2017	822179	Argumenteren en Debatteren (T&C)	2017/2018	822179	Speechen en debatteren voor publiek (T&C)	ОС	В
2016/2017	827103	Taal en betekenis	2017/2018	827103	Language and Meaning (T&C)	ОС	В
2016/2017	825042	Het wetenschappelijk debat	2017/2018	800164	Paradigm Shifts in the Humanities	ОС	В
2016/2017	825121	Marketing van cultuur	2017/2018	800165	Entrepeneurship in the Cultural Field	OC	В

EER version	Course	Course + EER version	becomes in	Course	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
	code		EER version	code			
2016/2017	760009	Strategic Human Resource Management	2017/2018	410122	Introduction to Human Resource Management	KCW/MCD	PM
2016/2017	840013	Modernity, Identity and Evil	2017/2018	840057	Evil	LAS	В
2016/2017	840116	Statistics for Business and Management and Social Sciences	2017/2018	840120	Statistics 2 for Social Sciences	LAS-major SS	В
2016/2017	840116	Statistics for Business and Management and Social Sciences	2017/2018	840121	Statistics 2 for Business and Management	LAS-major BM	В
2016/2017	422069	Cultural Psychology for non-Psychology Students	2017/2018	840122	Introduction to Cultural Psychology	LAS	В
2016/2017	840054	Current European Issues	2017/2018	840804	Discovering Diversity	LAS	В
2016/2017	840054	Current European Issues	2017/2018	840054 800222 840805	Choose from: (on the condition that this cours was not attended as a replacement of the Free Major Course) Professional Practice: Current European Issues Professional Practice: Social Innovation Project Professional Practice: Internship	LAS	В
2016/2017	840072	Contemporary History: Visual Art in the Public Sphere	2017/2018	840072	Visual Art in the Public Sphere	LAS	В
2016/2017	840074	Free Major Course	2017/2018	840074 840801 840803 840802 840800 800222 840054 840805 840804	Free Major Course Business Law and Ethics (Saylor Academy) Management Information Systems (Saylor Academy) Introduction to Theory of Literature (Yale University) Social Psychology (Saylor Academy) Professional Practice: Social Innovation Project Professional Practice: Current European Issues Professional Practice: Internship Discovering Diversity (op voorwaarde dat deze cursus niet is gevolgd als vervanging van Current European Issues)	LAS	В
2016/2017	822171	Inleiding HAIT	2017/2018	822180	Inleiding New Media Design	CIW	В

<b>EER version</b>	Course	Course + EER version	becomes in	Course	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
	code		EER version	code			
2016/2017	822179	Argumenteren en debatteren (T&C)	2017/2018	822179	Speechen en debatteren voor publiek (T&C)	CIW	В
2016/2017	822020	Cognitiewetenschap	2017/2018	822020	Toegepase Cognitieve Psychologie	CIW	В
2016/2017	800121	Document design theorie (T&C)	2017/2018	822192	Webevaluatiemethoden	CIW	В
2016/2017	800121	Document design theorie (T&C)	2017/2018	880088	The Visual Language of Comics	CIW ULT	В
2016/2017	827103	Taal en Betekenis	2017/2018	827103	Language and Meaning	CIS	В/РМ
2016/2017	880022	Social Data Mining	2017/2018	880022	Data Mining for Business and Governance	CIS	М
2016/2017	822035	Precision Journalism	2017/2018	880007	Data Driven Design	CIS	М
2016/2017	880504	Crowdsourcing	2017/2018	880007	Data Driven Design	CIS	М
2016/2017	822034	Digital Storytelling	2017/2018	822034	Interactive Storytelling	CIS	М
2016/2017	822042	Journalistic Data Analysis	2017/2018	880003	Data and (mis)Information	CIS	M
2016/2017	826273	Design en Evaluatie van Online Teksten	2017/2018	880004	Taalkennis	CIS	М
2016/2017	880256	Research Skills: Statistical programming with R	2017/2018	880256	Research Skills: Programming with R	CIS	M
2016/2017	880232	Cultural Diversity Management	2017/2018		vervallen als keuzevak bij CIW	CIS	М
2016/2017	880083	Machine Learning	2017/2018	880083	Machine Learning is keuzevak geworden	CIS/DSBG	M
2016/2017	424300	Psychological and Sociological Measurement	2017/2018	880260	Computational Statistics	CIS/DSBG	M
2016/2017	320091	Business Analytics and Merging Trends	2017/2018	320093	Business Intelligence & Data Management	CIS/DSBG	М

EER version	Course	Course + EER version	becomes in	Course	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
	code		EER version	code			
2016/2017	822235	Seminar Data Processing	2017/2018	880082	Research Skills: Data Processing Advanced	CIS/DSBG	М
2016/2017	827154	Advanced Programming CIS	2017/2018	880082	Research Skills: Data Processing Advanced	CIS/DSBG	М
Transitional p	rovision BA	CIW to BA CSAI cohort 2016-2017			1		
2016/2017	800533	Methodologie	2017/2018	822182	Methodology for CSAI	CIS/CSAI	В
2016/2017	800912	Fundamenten van Informatiewetenschappen	2017/2018	822185	Fundamentals of Information Sciences for CSAI + additionele opdracht (neem contact op met de docent)	CIS/CSAI	В
2016/2017	820045	Inleiding Data-Analyse CIW (3 ects) en cursus 822171	2017/2018	822184	Basics of Al	CIS/CSAI	В
2016/2017	822171	Inleiding HAIT (3 ects) en cursus 820045	2017/2018	822184	Basics of Al	CIS/CSAI	В
2016/2017	800120	Communicatie in organisaties	2017/2018	800120	extra vak on top of (indien niet behaald niet nodig)	CIS/CSAI	В
2016/2017	822001	Academisch Nederlands CIW (2 ects)	2017/2018	822001	extra vak on top of (indien niet behaald niet nodig)	CIS/CSAI	В
2016/2017	822103	Communicatietheorie	2017/2018	822103	extra vak on top of (indien niet behaald niet nodig)	CIS/CSAI	В
2016/2017	800129	Practicum Interview en Enquete	2017/2018	800129	extra vak on top of (indien niet behaald niet nodig)	CIS/CSAI	В
2016/2017	823021	Taalwetenschap	2017/2018	823021	extra vak on top of (indien niet behaald niet nodig)	CIS/CSAI	В
2016/2017	827104	Basis Programmeren CIW	2017/2018	827104	Basic Programming CIS	CIS/CSAI	В
2016/2017	822040	Communicatie & Beinvloeding	2017/2018	827104	extra vak on top of (indien niet behaald niet nodig)	CIS/CSAI	В
2016/2017	822127	Tekstanalyse	2017/2018	822040	extra vak on top of (indien niet behaald niet nodig)	CIS/CSAI	В

EER version	Course code	Course + EER version	becomes in EER version	Course code	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
2016/2017		minor	2017/2018	822048	Data Visualization as minor or on top of)	CIS/CSAI	В
2016/2017		minor	2017/2018	880053	Language, Cognition & Computation as minor or on top of)	CIS/CSAI	В
2016/2017		minor	2017/2018	822186	Formal Analysis A (as minor or on top of)	CIS/CSAI	В
2016/2017		was not offered in 2016-2017	2017/2018	822183	Introduction to Cognitive Science (mandatory on top of)	CIS/CSAI	В
2016/2017		was not offered in 2016-2017	2017/2018	822181	Logic (mandatory on top of)	CIS/CSAI	В
2017/2018	e aangebode 800153	en worden in 2017/2018  Knowledge in the Digital World	2018/2019	800153	Social groups in the Digital World	OC/APS/DM/	В
2017/2018	800133	knowledge in the Digital World	2018/2019	800133	Social groups in the Digital World	GC/AF3/DIVI/	В
2017/2018	800825	Online Culture Seminars	2018/2019		Contact the Examination Board	OC/APS/DM	В
2017/2018	822043	Academisch Nederlands	2018/2019		Contact the Examination Board	OC/APS/DM	В
2017/2018	800146	Het collectieve geheugen	2018/2019	800825	Visual Culture and Semiotics	OC/APS	В
2017/2018	826028	Populaire cultuur en celebrities	2018/2019	800827	Female Artists and Intellectuals in the Public Sphere	OC/AMS/JL	B/PM
2017/2018		keuzevakken per blok	2018/2019		Electives from all the courses on offer Electives for applicable specialization	OC	В
2017/2018	800148	Life Writing, Ritual and Memory	2018/2019	800825	Media Witnessing: Journalism and Vigilantism	OC/DM	В
2017/2018	800148	Life Writing, Ritual and Memory	2018/2019	800828	Debate on Religion in Europe	KCW/RS	PM
2017/2018	826163	Interpretatie van cultuuruitingen	2018/2019	822026	Intermediality	KCW/AMS	PM
2017/2018	822178	Information Design	2018/2019	880057	Language Learning and Socialization	ULT/Ned	PM
2017/2018	880059	Online Writing and Publishing	2018/2019		Contact your lecturer	KCW/AMS/G C	М
2017/2018	880052	Working as a Cultural Professional	2018/2019		Ask program director	KCW/AMS/G C	М
2017/2018	800155	Learning in Social Contexts	2018/2019	800815	New Forms of Knowledge Online	KCW/GC	М
2017/2018	992128	Civil Religion and Civil Ritual	2018/2019	800813	Victimhood and Human Rights	KCW/RS	М

EER	Course	vaknaam + OER versie	becomes in	Course	Course + EER version	Program	Fase
ersion	code	Div. L. LT.	the EER	code		1/014//DC	
017/2018	992129	Ritual and Tourism	2018/2019	825052	Culture policy and economic impact	KCW/RS	М
017/2018	880489	Research Skills: Research Interview and Narrative Analysis	2018/2019	880489	Research Skills: Research Interview	KCW	М
017/2018	880476	Research Skills: Hermeneutical Research of Discourse and Visual Images	2018/2019	880476	Research Skills: Hermeneutics	KCW/AMS/JL /RS/GC	М
017/2018	880435	Research Skills: Ethnographic Research	2018/2019	880435	Research Skills: Ethnography	KCW/AMS/G C/JL/RS	М
017/2018	880435	Research Skills: Ethnographic Research	2018/2019	880249 800814	Research Skills: Anthropology and Fieldwork or Research Skills: Survey Design	KCW/MCD	М
2017/2018	880435	Research Skills: Ethnographic Research	2018/2019	880249 880435 880489 800814 880476	Choose 1 from:  Research Skills: Anthropology and Fieldwork  Research Skills: Ethnography  Research Skills: Research Interview  Research Skills: Survey Design  Research Skills: Hermeneutics	KCW/RS	M
017/2018	880249	Research Skills: Anthropology and Fieldwork	2018/2019	880249 880435 880489 800814 880476	Choose 1 from:  Research Skills: Anthropology and Fieldwork  Research Skills: Ethnography  Research Skills: Research Interview  Research Skills: Survey Design  Research Skills: Hermeneutics	KCW/RS	M
017/2018	800149	Linguistic and Cultural Change	2018/2019	800149	Language and Culture Change	KCW	М
017/2018	992130	Doing Ritual Studies: Mapping the Field	2018/2019	992130	Ritual Today: Traditions and Dynamics	KCW/RS	М
017/2018	992123	Ritual and Performativity	2018/2019	992123	Ritual, Performance and the Body	KCW/RS	М
017/2018	800147	Intimacy, Privacy and Authenticity	2018/2019	825052	Culture policy and economic impact (eenmalig)	KCW/AMS	М
017/2018	800150	Policies on Language in a Superdiverse World	2018/2019	800821	Intercultural Communication Online and Offline	KCW/GC	М
017/2018	822044	Individuals and Communities in the Digital Age	2018/2019	800815	New Forms of Knowledge Online	KCW/AMS	М
017/2018	822020	Toegepaste Cognitieve Psychologie	2018/2019	822020	Cognitie en Communicatie	CIW	В
017/2018	822201	New Media Design in a Changing Society (NMD)	2018/2019	822201	Foundations In New Media Design	CIW	B/PM
017/2018	822045	Inleiding Bedrijfscommunicatie & Digitale Media (3 EC)	2018/2019	822127	Only one more exam opportunity, contact Prof. A. Maes	CIW	В

EER version	Course code	vaknaam + OER versie	becomes in the EER	Course code	course + EER version	Program	Fase
2017/2018	822180	Inleiding New Media Design (3 EC)	2018/2019	822127	Only one more exam opportunity, contact pProf.dr A. Maes	CIW	В
2017/2018	800912	Fundamenten van Informatiewetenschappen (4 EC)	2018/2019	800831	Information Search	CIW	В
2017/2018	822172	Inleiding Tekst en Communicatie (3 EC)	2018/2019	822127	Only one more exam opportunity, contact pProf.dr A. Maes	CIW	В
2017/2018	822001	Academisch Nederlands CIW (2 EC)	2018/2019	822001	Academisch Nederlands CIW (3 EC)	CIW	В
2017/2018	822203	User Experience Design (NMD)	2018/2019	822203	Human Centered Design	CIW	B/PM
2017/2018	827154	Advanced Programming CIS	2018/2019	8222188	Data Structures and Algorithms (BDM/CSAI/NMD)	CIW	В
2017/2018	810031	Cognitive Modelling (CSAI)	2018/2019	810031	Cognitive Robotics (CSAI/HAIT)	CIW	В
2017/2018	825237	Media en beeldvorming (BDM/NMD)	2018/2019	825237	Media Effects on Society (BDM/NMD)	CIW	В
2017/2018	880088	The Visual Language of Comics	2018/2019	880088	Visual Language	CIW	В
2017/2018	840094	Academic English for Premasters CIS, 2 EC	2018/2019	840094	Academic English for Premasters CIS, 6 EC	CIS	PM
2017/2018	800913	Fundamentals of Information Sciences, 4 EC	2018/2019	800831	Information Search	CIS	PM
2017/2018	880080	Resistance and persuasion	2018/2019	880080	Resistance and persuasion	CIW/NMD	PM
2017/2018	880221	Social Intelligence	2018/2019	880221	Natural Language Processing	CIW/CSAI	М
2017/2018	840089	Interactive Visualization	2018/2019	840089	Applied Data Visualization	CIW/CSAI	М
2017/2018	880087	Probability Information & Risk Communication	2018/2019	880087	Risk Communication & Uncertainty	CIW/CSAI	М
2017/2018	880021	Social Intelligence	2018/2019	880221	Natural Language Processing	CIW/CSAI	М
2017/2018	822181	Logic	2018/2019	822181	Introduction to Logic & Philosophy	CIW/CSAI	В
2017/2018	822184	Basics of Al	2018/2019	822184	Introduction to Artificial Intelligence	CIW/CSAI	В
2017/2018	840094	Academic English for Premasters CIS (2 ECTS)	2018/2019	804094	Academic English for Premasters CIS (6 ECTS)	CIW/BDM/C D/NMD	PM
2017/2018	840094	Academic English for Premasters CIS (2 ECTS)	2018/2019	800838	Professional and Academic Skills for Premasters CIS (6 ECTS)	CIW/CSAI/DS BG	PM
2017/2018	840098	Academic English CIW	2018/2019	840098	Professional and Academic Skills	CIW/CSAI	В
2017/2018	822185	Fundamentals of Information Sciences for CSAI	2018/2019	800831	Information Search	CIW/CSAI	В
2017/2018	800913	Fundamentals of Information Sciences for Premasters CIS	2018/2019	827104	Basic Programming	CIW/BDM/C D/NMD	PM

EER version	Course code	Course + EER version	becomes in the EER	Course code	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
2017/2018	822183	Data Visualization	2018/2019	code	Extra gelegenheid tentamen	CIW/CSAI	B/PM
2017/2018	825057	Human Computer Interaction	2018/2019	800830	Human Computer Interaction for CSAI	CIW/CSAI	В
2017/2018	822191	Games for Al	2018/2019	822047	Introduction to Data Science for CSAI	CIW/CSAI	В
2017/2018	822189	Ethics and Philosophy Science	2018/2019	822189	Ethics for Al	CIW/CSAI	В
2017/2018	827154	Advanced Programming CIS	2018/2019	800829	Advanced Programming for CSAI	CIW/CSAI	В
2017/2018	822187	Statistics for CSAI	2018/2019	822187	Statistics for CSAI I	CIW/CSAI	В
2017/2018	822047	Data Science for Humanties	2018/2019	800802	Research Labs/ Internships	CIW/CSAI	В
2017/2018	822037	Data Journalism practice	2018/2019		Contact the Program Director	CIW/CSAI	В
2017/2018	822175	Research Workshop HAIT	2018/2019	822175	Research Workshop CSAI	CIW/CSAI	В
2017/2018	880087	Probability Information and Risk Communication (CSAI)	2018/2019	880087	Risk Communication and Uncertainty (CSAI)	CIW/CSAI	В
2017/2018	800550	Methodology for Premasters CIS	2018/2019	800839	Methodology for Premasters CSAI/DSBG	CIW/CSAI	PM
2017/2018	800547	Statistics for Premasters CIS	2018/2019	800840	Statistics for Premasters CSAI/DSBG	CIW/CSAI	PM
2017/2018	800144	Psychology of Language	2018/2019	800803	Cognitive Neuroscience	CIW/CSAI	В
2017/2018	880088	Visual Language of Comics	2018/2019	822049	Webscience	CIW/CSAI	В
2017/2018	822049	Webscience	2018/2019	800804	Knowledge Representation	CIW/CSAI	В
DSBG							
2017/2018		keuzevak DSBG	2018/2019	880221	Natural Language Processing	DSBG	М
			2018/2019	320091	Business Analytics and Emerging Trends	DSBG	М
			2018/2019	424301	Causal Analysis in Data Science	DSBG	М
			2018/2019	320094	Knowledge Managment and Societal Innovation	DSBG	М
			2018/2019	320092	Business Intelligence and Data Management	DSBG	М
			2018/2019	880008	Deep Learning	DSBG	М
			2018/2019	880260	Computational Statistics	DSBG	М
			2018/2019	620088	Data Science: Sustainability, Privacy and Security	DSBG	М
			2018/2019	620089	Governance & Policymaking	DSBG	М
			2018/2019	880093	Machine Learning	DSBG	М

EER version	Course	Course + EER version	becomes in	Course	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
	code		the EER	code			
2017/2018	800228	War	2018/2019	840019 840107 840117 840813 610068	Kies een uit:  Consumerism  Legal Fictions  Religion and Economics  Digital Culture and Society for LAS  Nationality, Statelessness and Human Rights	LAS	В
2017/2018	840102	The Brain and the Movies	2018/2019	84001984 01078401 17840813 610068	Choose one from: • Consumerism • Legal Fictions • Religion and Economics • Digital Culture and Society for LAS • Nationality, Statelessness and Human Rights	LAS	В
2017/2018	840024	Economic Agents and Markets	2018/2019	840024	Micro-economics: Agents and Markets	LAS Major B&E	В
2017/2018	840027	Finance and Accounting	2018/2019		extra tentamengegelenheid	LAS Major B&E	В
2017/2018	800546	Quantitative Methods for Business and Management	2018/2019	800546	Quantitative Methods for Business and Economics	LAS Major B&E	В
2017/2018	840047	Strategy and Marketing	2018/2019	840047	Marketing and Small Business Development	LAS Major B&E	В
2017/2018	840121	Statistics 2 for Business and Management	2018/2019	840121	Statistics 2 for Business and Economics	LAS Major B&E	В
2017/2018	840035	Managerial Accounting	2018/2019		extra tentamengegelenheid	LAS Major B&E	В
2017/2018	840061	Investor Behaviour and the History of Financial Markets	2018/2019	840061	Corporate Finance and Fincancial History	LAS Major B&E	В
2017/2018	990211	Modern Age: The Impact of Colonialism on 19th Century European Culture	2018/2019	990233	Digital Cultures, Digital Humanities	LAS Major A&M	В

Course

code

Course + EER version

Program

Phase

becomes in

the EER

EER version

Course code

Course + EER version

2017/2018	840015	Understanding Law	2018/2019	840808	Fundamentals of Public Law or	LAS Major Law	В
				840810	Fundamentals of Private Law		
2017/2018	700194	Philosophical Work in Focus	2018/2019	700194 700353	Filosofisch werk in focus of Social Epistemology and Group Agency	FI	В
2017/2018	700348	Wetenschappelijke vaardigheden, 2 EC	2018/2019	700355 of 700354	Scientific Skills Training I of Scientific Skills Training II	FI/onderzoek	В
Cursussen die	e aangeboder	n worden in 2018/2019	I				<u>I</u>
2018/2019	840097-B-0	Academic English	2019/2020		Contact the Program Director	ОС	В
2018/2019	880097-B-6	Gender and Culture	2019/2020	880097-B-6	Gender and Culture or ander OC keuzevak	ос	В
2018/2019	700346-B-6 800835-B-6	Society	2019/2020	700346-B-6	Philosophical Perspectives on Art, Media and	ос	В
2018/2019	826163-B-6	Interpretatie van cultuuruitingen	2019/2020	826163-B-6	Interpretation of Cultural Expressions (Bax e.a.)	ос	В
2018/2019	826163-B-6	Migration and Human Trafficking in the Digital Era	2019/2020		Contact the Program Director Dr. Hoondert	ОС	В
2018/2019	822046-B-6	Discourse and Media Theory	2019/2020	800826-B-6	Digital literacy	ОС	В
2018/2019	800824-B-6	Media Art	2019/2020	800158-B-6 822026-B-6 825053-B-6	or Intermediality	ос	В
2018/2019	800146-B-6	Het collectieve geheugen	2019/2020		contact the lecturer Dr. Hanssen	OC	В
EER version	Course code	e Course + EER version	becomes in the EER	Course cod	e Course + EER version	Program	Phase
2018/2019	825054-B-6	Retorica in het publieke debat	2019/2020		Contact the lecturer Dr. De Ruiter	ос	В

2018/2019	880261-M-6	Urban Spaces: Scenarios and Voices	2019/2020	imanities and Digita 	vakdocentContact the lecturer Prof. Heynders	loc	lм
2018/2019	880435-M-3	Ethnography	2019/2020	800886-M-6	Ethnography and interview	OC	M
2018/2019	880489-M-3	Research Interview	2019/2020	800886-M-6	Ethnography and interview	OC	M
2018/2019	822044-M-6	Individuals and Communities in the Digital Age	2019/2020	800815-M-6 of 800848-M-6	New Forms of Knowledge online of Security and surveillance	ОС	M
2018/2019	992130-M-6	Ritual Today: Traditions and Dynamics	2019/2020	992130-M-6	Ritual and Religion in the Digital World	ОС	М
2018/2019	800820-M-6	Art Online	2019/2020	800854-M-6	Beauty and the Sublime online	ОС	М
2018/2019	800816-M-6	Religion in the Digital World	2019/2020	992130-M-6	Ritual and Religion in the Digital World	ОС	М
2018/2019	825052-M-6	Culture policy and economic impact	2019/2020		vakdocentContact the lecturer Dr. Swanenberg	ОС	М
2018/2019	800149-M-6	Language and Cultural Change	2019/2020	800821-M-6 of 880056-M-6	Intercultural communication online and offline of Language, Globalization and Superdiversity	ос	М
2018/2019	822047-B-6	Introduction to Data Science for CSAI	2019/2020	822047-B-6	Introduction to Machine Learning	CIW-CSAI	В
2018/2019	822186-B-6	Formal Analysis A	2019/2020	822186-B-6	Calculus	CIW- CSAI/DSBG	В/РМ
2018/2019	822049-B-6	Web Science	2019/2020	822049-B-3	Web Science (plus extra opdracht voor 3 EC)	CIW- CSAI/DSBG	в/РМ
2018/2019	822190-B-6	Formal Analysis B	2019/2020	822190-B-6	Linear Algebra	CIW- CSAI/DSBG	B/PM
2018/2019	810031-B-6	Cognitive Robotics	2019/2020	810031-B-6	Autonomous Systems	CIW- CSAI/DSBG	в/РМ
2018/2019	800804-B-6	Knowledge Representation	2019/2020	800831-B-6	Information Search	CIW- CSAI/DSBG	в/РМ
2018/2019	800802-B-6	Research Labs/Internship 6 EC	2019/2020	800802-B-6	Research Labs/Internship 6 EC (van verplicht vak naar keuze in de minor)	CIW-CSAI	В
2018/2019	800904-B-6	Nieuwe keuzeoptie minorvak	2019/2020	800802-B-3	Research Labs/Internship 3 EC	CIW-CSAI	В
EER version	Course code	Course + EER version	becomes in the EER	Course code	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
2018/2019	800802-B-6	Research Labs/Internship 6 EC	2019/2020	800804-B-6 800883-B-6 800962-B-6	Choose 1 from: - Knowledge Representation - Introduction to Deep Learning - Computational Linguistics	CIW-CSAI	В

	•	IVIASTER	s programs or nu	<u>ır</u> nanılles and Digila	ii Sciences		
2018/2019	800804-B-6	Knowledge Representation	2019/2020	800804-B-6 800883-B-6 800962-B-6	Choose 1 from: - Knowledge Representation - Introduction to Deep Learning - Computational Linguistics	CIW-CSAI	В
2018/2019	800838-B-6	Professional and Ac.c Skills for Premasters CIS	2019/2020	800881-B-6 800898-B-6	Professional and Ac.c Skills for Premasters DSS Professional and Ac.c Skills for Premasters DSS	DSBG/CSAI	PM
2018/2019	800839-B-6	Methodology for Premasters CIS	2019/2020	800884-B-6 800897-B-6	Methodology for Premasters DSS Methodology for Premasters DSS	DSBG/CSAI	PM
2018/2019	800840-B-6	Statistics for Premasters CIS	2019/2020	800878-B-6 800896-B-6	Statistics for Premasters DSS Statistics for Premasters DSS	DSBG/CSAI	PM
2018/2019	820045-B-6	Inleiding Data Analyse CIW	2019/2020	820045-B-6	Inleiding Data Analyse CIW (nog éénmaal aangeboden)	CIW	В
2018/2019	800129-B-6	Practicum Practicum Interview en Enquête	2019/2020	800864-B-3	Onderzoekspracticum 1: Survey & Interview + extra opdracht	CIW	В
2018/2019	800811-B-6	Game Design (BDM/NMD)	2019/2020	800811-B-6	Play and Game	CIW	В
2018/2019	820031-B-6 822202-B-6 822138-B-6	Onderzoekspracticum BDM Onderzoekspracticum NMD Onderzoekspracticum T&C	2019/2020	800865-B-6	Onderzoekspracticum 2: Experiment	CIW	В
2018/2019	827104-B-6	Basic Programming	2019/2020	800873-B-6	Basic Programming	CIW	В
2018/2019	822179-B-6	Speechen en debatteren	2019/2020	822179-B-6	Retorica en Overtuiging	CIW	В
2018/2019	800092-B-6	Tutoraat	2019/2020	800866-B-0	PASS CIW 1	CIW	В
2018/2019	800548-B-6	Statistiek voor bachelors CIW	2019/2020	800551-B-6	Statistiek voor bachelors CIW	CIW	В
2018/2019	822127-B-6	Textanalyse	2019/2020	822127-B-6	Human and Automatic Text Analysis	CIW	В
2018/2019	823021-B-6	Taalwetenschap	2019/2020	800989-B-6	Online module Taalwetenschap	CIW	В
2018/2019	-	optievak vervalt ( verplichte keuze kies 1 uit 5 vakken)	2019/2020	-	one CIW elective extra in year 2/3	CIW	В
2018/2019	826026-M-6	Visual Communication	2019/2020	826026-M-6	Information Visualization and Cognition	CIW	М
2018/2019	880419-M-6	Multimodality and Communication	2019/2020	880419-M-6	Multimodal Communication & Persuasion	CIW	М
	•		•	•		•	•

EER version	Course code	Course + EER version	becomes in the EER	Course code	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
2018/2019	826024-M-6	Miscommunication and Emotion	2019/2020	826024-M-6	Psychological Processes in Business Communication	CIW	М
2018/2019	880088-B-6	Visual Language	2019/2020	827103-B-6	Language and Meaning		

2018/2019	700170-B-0	Mentoraat 1	2019/2020	700170-B-0	PASS Filosofie Mentoraat 1	FI	В
2018/2019	700285-B-1	Mentoraat 2	2019/2020	700285-B-1	PASS Filosofie Mentoraat 2	FI	В
2018/2019	700287-B-1	Mentoraat 3	2019/2020	700287-B-1	PASS Filosofie Mentoraat 3	FI	В
2018/2019	700292-B-6	History of Philosophy Descartes tot Nietzsche	2019/2020	700292-B-6	History of Modern Philosophy	FI	В
2018/2019	700194-B-6	Filosofisch werk in focus	2019/2020	700353-B-6	Social Epistemology and Group Agency	FI	В
2018/2019	700354-B-0	Scientific Skills training I	2019/2020	700354-B-2	Scientific Skills training 1	FI	В
2018/2019	700355-B-0	Scientific Skills training II	2019/2020	700355-B-2	Scientific Skills training 2	FI	В
2018/2019	700325-B-6	Society, Science and Information (W&K 3)	2019/2020	700325-B-4	Society, Science and Information (W&K 3)	FI	В
2018/2019	700191-B-6	Philosophy of Science (W&K 2)	2019/2020	700191-B-6	Wetenschapsfilosofie (W&K 2)	FI	В
2018/2019	700347-B-6	Experimental Philosophy	2019/2020	700353-B-6	Social Epistemology and Group Agency	FI	В
2018/2019	700900- B-12	Keuzevakken	2019/2020	700900-B-6 700374-B-6	elective Stageonderzoek Filosofie	FI	В
2018/2019	700326-B-6	Phenomenology and Hermeneutics	2019/2020	700326-B-6	Phenomenology and Hermeneutics	FI	В
2018/2019	827152-M-6	Pragmatisme en Management	2019/2020	800963-M-6	Zin en Waarde van Werk	EBO	М
2018/2019	825050-M-6	Burgerschap en consumentisme	2019/2020	825050-M-3	Consumentisme	FI	М
2018/2019	700003-M-6	Philosophy and Tragedy	2019/2020	700372-M-3	Philosophy of Media and Online Culture	FI	М
2018/2019	700292-M-6	History of Philosophy, from Descartes to Nietzsche	2019/2020	700191-B-6 700269-B-6	Choose from: Wetenschapsfilosofie Epistemologie	ЕВО	PM
2018/2019	700216-B-6	Kritiek van de Instrumentele Rede (Hedendaagse Filosofie 1)	2019/2020	700269-B-6 700191-B-6	Choose from: Epistemologie Wetenschapsfilosofie	EBO	PM
2018/2019	431014-B-6	Political Philosophy and Organisation Studies	2019/2020	700296-B-6 700350-B-6	Choose from: Sociale Filosofie (P&S 2) Ethics	EBO	PM
2018/2019	700269-B-6	Epistemology (W&K 1)	2019/2020	700325-B-6 800167-B-6	Choose from: Society, Science and Information Thinking about Science	PCC	PM

EER ver	ion Course code	Course + EER version	becomes in the EER	Course code	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
2018/20	19 700350-B-6	Ethics (1)	2019/2020	700292-B-6 700376-B6	Choose from: History of Modern Philosophy (Spring) History of Modern Philosophy (Fall)	PCC	PM

1	MASTER'S programs of numarities and Digital Sciences						
2018/2019	700292-B-6	History of Philosophy, from Descartes to Nietzsche	2019/2020	700292-B-6 700376-B6	Choose from: History of Modern Philosophy (Spring) History of Modern Philosophy (Fall)	PHC	PM
2018/2019	700216-B-6	Kritiek van de Instrumentele Rede (Hedendaagse Filosofie 1)	2019/2020	700292-B-6 700376-B6	Choose from: History of Modern Philosophy (Spring) History of Modern Philosophy (Fall)	PHC	PM
2018/2019	700194-B-6	Philosophical Work in Focus	2019/2020	700033-B-6 431014-B-6	Choose from: Political Philosophy Political Philosophy and Organization Studies	PHC	PM
2018/2019	800157-B-6	Wicked Problems	2019/2020	610068-B-6 840019-B-6 840107-B-6 840117-B-6 840804-B-6	Once-off exam opportunity if students have a pass on all the components except for the exam. If this condition is not met, choose one (additional) course from Nationality, Statelessness and Human Rights Consumerism Legal Fictions Religion and Economics Discovering Diversity (2019/2020 or later)	LAS	В
2018/2019	840813-B-6	Digital Culture and Society for LAS	2019/2020	610068-B-6 840019-B-6 840107-B-6 840117-B-6 840804-B-6	Nationality, Statelessness and Human Rights Consumerism Legal Fictions Religion and Economics Discovering Diversity (uit collegejaar 2019/2020 of later)	LAS	В

_								
	EER version	Course code	Course + EER version	becomes in	Course code	Course + EER version	Program	Phase
				the EER				
							A contract of the contract of	A

	_	MASTER	s programs of Hu	imanities and Digital	Sciences	_	
2018/2019	990233-B-6	Digital Cultures, Digital Humanities	2019/2020	825049-B-6 610068-B-6 840019-B-6 840107-B-6 840117-B-6	Digital Culture and Society, except for students in the major Humanities who passed Digital Culture and Society for LAS. Students in the major Humanities who passed Digital Culture and Society for LAS choose a course from:  Nationality, Statelessness and Human Rights Consumerism  Legal Fictions  Religion and Economics  Discovering Diversity (2019/2020 or later)	LAS	В
2018/2019	840083-B-6	Rhetoric, Culture & Democracy, in conjunction with Academic English	2019/2020	840083B-6	Rhetoric in Theory and Practice I	LAS	В
2018/2019	840111-B-6	Psychology of Language for LAS	2019/2020	800144-B-6	Psychology of Language	LAS	В
2018/2019	840105-B-6	Statistics for Cognitive Neuroscience	2019/2020	840099-B-6	Statistics 1 and 2	LAS	В
2018/2019	840120-B-6	Statistics 2 for Social Sciences	2019/2020	840099-B-6	Statistics 1 and 2	LAS	В
2018/2019	840121-B-6	Statistics 2 for Business and Economics	2019/2020	840099-B-6	Statistics 1 and 2	LAS	В
2018/2019	840112-B-6	Cognitive Modelling for LAS	2019/2020	840124-B-6	The Social Brain	LAS	В
2018/2019	840804-B-6	Discovering Diversity (uit 2018/2019 of eerder)	2019/2020	840126-B-6	Academic Reflections on LAS Topics	LAS	В
2018/2019	840072-B-6	Visual Art in the Public Sphere	2019/2020	800819-B-6	Participatory Art	LAS	В
2018/2019	990209-B-6	Islam and the Making of Europe	2019/2020	800163-B-6	The Truth of Fiction	LAS	В
2018/2019	840118-B-6	Early Modern Age: Overseas Expansion	2019/2020	840118-B-6	Early Modern Age: Globalization, Economy and Mentality	LAS	В
2018/2019	880254-M-3	Research Skills: Data Processing (verplicht)	2019/2020	880254-M-3	Research Skills: Data Processing (becomes elective)	DSS	М
2018/2019	995016-M-12	Didactische Oriëntatiestage	2019/2020	995016-M-15	Didactische Oriëntatiestage en Opleiden in de School	ULT Ned/FI	М
2018/2019	995023-M-6	Masterclasses en opleiden in de school	2019/2020	995023-M-3	Masterclasses	ULT Ned/FI	М
2018/2019	995016-M-12	Didactische Oriëntatiestage	2019/2020	995016-M-15	Didactische Oriëntatiestage en Opleiden in de School	ULT Ned/FI	M
2018/2019	995023-M-6	Masterclasses en opleiden in de school	2019/2020	995023-M-6	Masterclasses	ULT Ned/FI	М
2018/2019	995018-M-6	Didactisch Leeronderzoek	2019/2020	995018-M-3	Didactisch Leeronderzoek	ULT Ned/FI	М
2018/2019	995019-M-6	Didactisch Lesontwerponderzoek	2019/2020	995019-M-9	Didactisch Lesontwerponderzoek	ULT Ned/FI	М
2018/2019	995020-M-18	Didactische Verdiepingsstage	2019/2020	995020-M-18	Didactische Verdiepingsstage en Opleiden in de School	ULT Ned/FI	M

# FOR YOUR INFORMATION: Graduating in two specializations within Master's programs

On the basis of jurisprudence of the Examination Board, regulations have been drawn up for students opting for a Master's degree in two specializations within the Communication and Information Sciences Master's program, the Culture Studies Master's program or the Philosophy Master's program.

N.B.: Graduating in the specialization Data Science: Business and Governance (DSBG) within the Master's program in Communication and Information Sciences does not, under any circumstances, lead to a degree in the Master's program Data Science and Society.

Graduating in two specializations within the Communication and Information Sciences Master's program

[1] Graduating in two of the specializations Business Communication and Digital media (BDM), Communication Design (CD), Data Journalism (DJ), Human Aspects of Information Technology (HAIT), Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence (CSAI)

- a. Students are to complete all components/courses of the Master's program plus an extra Master's thesis plus four extra courses to the value of 24 ECTS, a condition being that for each specialization at least four courses have the label of that specialization. This may include courses that have more than one label. The total study load is 60 + 18 + 24 = 102 ECTS.
- All components of one of both specializations will be specified on the list of grades belonging to the certificate. The extra components will be specified on the list of extra components.
  - It is up to the student to choose which of the specializations will be specified on the list of grades belonging to the certificate and which of the specializations will be specified on the list of *extra* components.
- c. The 'judicium' is computed on the basis of the components specified on the list of grades belonging to the certificate; components specified on the list of extra components are ignored.

[2] Graduating in Data Science: Business and Governance (DSBG) or New Media Design (NMD) and in one of the specializations Business Communication and Digital media (BDM), Communication Design (CD), Data Journalism (DJ), Human Aspects of Information Technology (HAIT), Cognitive Science and Artificial Intelligence (CSAI)

- a. Students are to complete all components/courses of the specialization DSBG or NMD plus an extra Master's thesis plus four extra courses to the value of 24 ECTS, conditions being that the four extra courses have the label of the specialization BDM, CD, DJ, HAIT or CSAI, and that DSBG or NMD courses which also have the label of the second specialization (or more than one label) can only be included once. The total study load is 60 + 18 + 24 = 102 ECTS.
- All components of one of both specializations will be specified on the list of grades belonging to the certificate. The extra components will be specified on the list of extra components.

- It is up to the student to choose which of the specializations will be specified on the list of grades belonging to the certificate and which of the specializations will be specified on the list of *extra* components.
- c. The 'judicium' is computed on the basis of the components specified on the list of grades belonging to the certificate; components specified on the list of extra components are ignored.

### Graduating in two specializations within the Philosophy Master's program

- a. Students are obliged to complete all required components (courses ad 24 ECTS and thesis ad 12 ECTS), all components belonging to one specialization (24 ECTS) plus all components belonging to the other specialization (24 ECTS) plus an extra 6 ECTS for the Master's thesis. In total, the study load is 60 + 24 + 6 = 90 ECTS.
- All components of one of both specializations will be specified on the list of grades belonging to the certificate. The extra components (incl. the extra 6 ECTS for the Master's thesis) will be specified on the list of extra components.
   It is up to the student to choose which of the specializations will be specified on the list of grades belonging to the certificate and which of the specializations will be specified on the list of extra components.
- c. The 'judicium' is computed on the basis of the components specified on the list of grades belonging to the certificate; components specified on the list of extra components are ignored.

# Graduating for two <u>tracks</u> of the Master's KCW/Art and Culture Studies

**MA Online Culture +** *Jeugdliteratuur* (Young Adult and Children's Literature)

 Students are required to complete all mandatory curriculum components of the Online Culture track as well as the five specific courses for *Jeugdliteratuur*.
 Students write a thesis for both tracks. An overview:

MA Track Online Culture	MA track Jeugdliteratuur
Complete curriculum, including the	Het kind als lezer (3)
thesis	Theoretische en historische reflectie op jeugdliteratuur
	(6)
	Jeugdliteratuur in internationaal perspectief (6)
	Life writing (3)
	Grensverkeer: Jeugdliteratuur en andere cultuuruitingen
	(6)
	Thesis (incl. startup): 18 ECTS
Total for Online culture: 60 ECTS	Total for Jeugdliteratuur: 42 ECTS
	Total both tracks: 102 ECTS

### Or the other way around:

1. Students are required to complete all mandatory curriculum components of the Jeugdliteratuur track as well as three specific courses for the Online Culture track. Students write a thesis for both tracks. An overview:

MA Track Jeugdliteratuur	MA Track Online Culture
Complete curriculum, including the thesis	3 major-specific courses = 18 ECTS
	Thesis: 18 ECTS
Total Jeugdliteratuur: 60 ECTS	Total Online Culture: 38 ECTS
	Total both tracks: 96 ECTS

- 2. All curriculum components of one of the two tracks are listed on the transcript of grades accompanying the diploma. The extra parts are listed separately. Students can indicate which track they wish to have mentioned on the transcript of grades accompanying the diploma and which extra subjects are consequently mentioned on the separate list.
- The distinction is calculated over the curriculum components mentioned on the transcript of grades; components mentioned on the list of extra subjects are not taken into account.

#### Master's in Online Culture + MCD

1. Students are required to complete all mandatory curriculum components of the Online Culture track as well as the five specific courses for *Jeugdliteratuur*. Students write a thesis for both tracks. An overview:

Master's Track Online Culture	Master's track MCD
Complete curriculum, including the thesis	MCD Intro course (6)
	Cultural identity and diversity (6)
	Cultural diversity management (6)
	Cultural diversity policies (6)
	MCD Research Practicum (6)
	Thesis (incl. startup): 18 ECTS
Total for Online culture: 60 ECTS	Total for MCD: 48 ECTS
	Total both tracks: 108 ECTS

### Or the other way around:

1. Students are required to complete all mandatory curriculum components of the track MCD, as well as the three specific courses for the track Online Culture. Students write a thesis for both tracks. An overview:

Master's Track MCD	Master's Track Online Culture
Complete curriculum, including the thesis	3 major-specific courses = 18 ECTS
	Thesis: 18 ECTS
Total MCD: 60 ECTS	Total Online Culture: 38 ECTS
	Total both tracks: 96 ECTS

- 2. All curriculum components of one of the two tracks are listed on the transcript of grades accompanying the diploma. The extra parts are listed separately. Students can indicate which track they wish to have mentioned on the transcript of grades belonging to the diploma and which extra subjects are consequently mentioned on the separate list.
- The distinction is calculated over the curriculum components mentioned on the transcript of grades; components mentioned on the list of extra subjects are not taken into account.